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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED
MORETH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM
Y- o
The number of Board Mecting and the attendance of directors during the vear 2008-2019 were as follows:
N I 2 Mecting )
ame of Dircctors Positions held Attended | Percentage
Mr, Miznnur Eahman Chairman 9 2] 155
Mr., AWM Shamsul Arecfin Independent Director 0n g 1%
Wir, Md. Mostala Kamal Inde dent Director (i 0 LI
Mr. 5.M. Fafar Sadegque i 3 03 1%
Mrs, E]'nﬁu_i Parvin (Fami ) [Hire el i1 08 R 8095
Engr. Ushamoy Chakma Dhirector L 0s RE.89%
Mr, Md. Shamsur Rahman [rirector 07 (4 T1.43%
Mr, Md. Emdadul Hague Director 0% i 0%
rescanniive: MRS Prdussries Limsiie)
Mr, Mr, A5, Shahudul Huque Bulbul DMrector 03 03 T
Mr. Md. Mofizur Rahman [hrector 5 1 T,
[Represestalve: BRE Cablis Industres L
Mr. Md. Mozibar Rahman Director 07 05 71.43%
. o8
Catcgones of Shancholders I;:LH.[I;TP.IT:::TII:::J Percentage | Remarks
Parcni FﬂEm- ]"Il.nE'l:.dHh Steed & Engincering Corporntson, [Phakn
Directors, TEQ, TS, TP, HIAC mnd their qml,u-:—.:_nnd mimiwr children
Mr, Mizanur Rabmaon, Additional Secretary, Gowt of the Peoples
Fepublic of Bangladesh, Chairmen, Bangladesh Steel & Engineerning Mil
Corporalion, [haks and Eastern Cables Limiked
M, AK N !".-!uln.'..ul Avreefia, Additonal Seceetnry, Miniatry of Industries il
amd Indiependent Director, Fastern Cables Limibed )
M, 5.0, Zafar Sadeque, Member (Disribution & Operstion), BREB and Nil
Ind-uﬂdem Director, Exstern Cables Limaied i
Mrs. Shamaj Parvin (Rani), Director, Exstern Cobles Limsed Mil
ﬂr. l.':-:ham'.:.r Chalmas, Ainaging Dirocior & Disgcior, Bssiem Cables Limital mil
b, M. Shemse Rahaman, irecion 237301 204
Mr, Ml Ensdaclul Tague, Thredtar | Reproentative: MRS Iand. Ll § 14T IR0 h Ll
M Ml Mofioour Bahman, Direcios (Boprewentative: BEB Cables lad Lid ) 13,11 14R o i
bir. M. Moevhar Rahman, Direcior 14,5 S0Hb 560
§ir, M. Amdadul I_I.:qun:. rnﬂl.nnf Recretary, Fasiern Cahbes Limnifed Hﬂ
bir, Thakul Kumar Banaa, Chiefl Financial Officsr il
Mir, Gamnech Chandra Beowss, Head of Inbernal Auvdit & Complisnce Mil
Exgcumtive:
b, Al Giolamn Mowla, Additennl Chiel Engineer Mid
Wi, Kaxi Alsuddin Ahmed, Additionsl Chief Enpimseer Mil
Wir. Hamayun Kahir, Deputy Geneml Manager Mil
Mir. Mobammad Sabbhir Awwal, Deputy Chnefl Engineer Mil
M. Gz Majhanal Anwas, Deputy Chiel Enpinoc Ml
Sharcholders Bokding 10% more voling inkerest, 13464 000 o0
Rangladesh Stecl & Engineering Corporatian I
hers Ll | 3124
i B0 1 CH 16
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

Report of the Audit Committee
For the Year ended 30 June 2019

Ay ob

The Audit Committes 15 appointed by the board of directors, as per the requirements of Bangladesh
Securnities and Exchange mmiminn (BSEC) notificanion. The Audit Committee of the company
consists of three members including one independent Directors, Mectings are attended by the Managing
Dhrector, Chiell Financial Officer and Head of Intemal Auwdit of the company on invitation. The
company Sceretary performed the secretanial function of the Committee. The commitice carmied out the
duties & responsibilities as [per Article 5 (6), (7) SEC's notification BSEC/CMRRCD/I006-
158/ 207/ Admin/80 dated 3 Junec, 2018 on corporate governance code as follows.

Compaosition of Audit Committee of ECL is as follows:

The Auwdit Committee consists of the following members of the Board of Direclors: Mr. ALK.M
Shamsul Arccfin (Independent Dhrector, ECL Company board), Chairman of Audit Committee, Brs,
Shanaj Perven (Rani) (Director, ECL Company board), Member of Audit Committee & Mr, Mofizur
Rahman {Director, ECL Company board), Member of Audit Committes,

Activities of the Awdit Committes;

In the financial vear 200 8-2019 the audit committee carried out the following activities:

(i) Reviewed the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June” 2019,

(i} Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the appointment and remuneration of
external auditors Ahmed Zaker & Co., Chartered Accountants of the year 201 8-2019,

(iii} Reviewed the internal Audit plan & all independent assessment cammied out by the internal Audit.

(iv) During the year Audit Committee reviewed periodical financial statements of the company. The
revicw was made along with the management, The Committee ensures that the finamcial
statements are prepared in compliances with legal and accounting standard and requirements and
the Minancial stalements disclosed are accurate, reliable and timely information of the company.

(v) Reviewed the external awditor's strategy memorandum e, the scope of their work, reporting
schedule & the resources for the audit.

(vi) Reviewed all management findings from the extemal audit & the effective evaluation of the
services of the external audit.

(vii) During the vear the commitiee recommended for necessary actions for improvement on the basis
of internal audit system.

On discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has ensured the followings:

® Financial statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with all laws, regulations
and standards as applicable.

® The systems of internal control as well as the financial records have been examined.
Sd/
(AK.M Shamsul Arecfin)

Chairman, Audit Commities

29 October, 2019

e
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

MORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM

Annexure=A
|As per condition No. 1{SHxxvi) of Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ 207/ Admin/80
dated 3 June 2018,

Declaration by Managing Director and CFO

Date: 30-10-2019

The Board of Direclors
Eastem Cables Limited

Morth Patenga
Chattogram

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the vear ended on 30 June, 20019

Dcar Sirs,

Pursuant 1o the condition No. [{5){xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCIVZD0G- 158207/ Admin/B0 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 20C of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

{1) The Financial Statements of Eastern Cables Limited for the year ended on 30 June, 2019 have been

Emparcd in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial
eporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any deparure there from has

been adequately disclosead;

(2) The estimates and judgmenis related o the financial statements were made on & prudent and
rcasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a rue and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its Anancial stalements;

(4] To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting reconds;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
cstablished policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

(6) The managemeni’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in prepaning the financial
slatements is appropriate and there exists no material uncerainty related 1o events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem.,

In this regard, we also centify that:-

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the yvear ended on 30 June, 2009 and that (o the besi

of our knowledge and belief:

{a) thesc statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b} these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws,

(ii} There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's
Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Sd/ Sd
| (Engr. Ushamoy Chakma) (Dukul Kumar Barua)
Managing Director Chief Financial OfTicer (CFO)
F
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Annexure-B

i

; a!!;,S,t'lLIFIJIi ENAYET & ASSOCIATES
Cost & Management Accountants

Corilicabe 85 par condition md. 1(5) (i)

CORPORATE OF GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

Report to the Shareholders
of
EASTERN CABLES LIMITED
On Compliance on the Corporate Governance Codes

For the year ended on 30th June 2019

We have examined the compliance sialus o the corporale govemancs Code by Easigm
Cables Limited for tha year ended on June 30, 20718, This code relates o the Raliication
Ho. BESEC/CMRRCDV2006/M 520 T/Admin/B0, Dhaka, Dated : 03 June 2018 of the
Bangladesh Secwitles and Exchange Commissicn.

Such compliance with the Corporale Govemance Code is the msponsibiily of ihe

compnay. Our examinaton wes limited to the procedures and implementation thereof &=

Elﬂ:lu?by lg:dhhmgmml in ensuring compliance 1o the condition of the Corporals
ETiANCE -1

This is scnsting and verication and an independent audit on compllance of the conddlon
of the corporale Govemance code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh
Secratarial Standards (B55) as adopiep by Instifube of Chatered Secretaries of
Bangladesh {ICSB) in 5o far thise slandards afe nol moonsslent with any candilion of this
Corporaie Gowernanca Coda.

We state thal we have obdained all the information explanaticn, which we have required,
and after dus soruting and verification thereal, we report Bhal, inoun opinkan,

{a) The Company has complisd with the condition of the Conporate Governanca Coda
as siipulated in the above mendioned Conporate Governance Code Issued by ihe
Commission.

(b} The Company has complied with the provisions of ihe relevani Bangladaesh
Secretarial Standards qEE&; &3 pdopted by the Institute of Chaterad Secretaries of
Bangladash (IC58} as requirsd by this Cods,

() Proper books and reconds hiave beén kepd by the company a8 redquired under the
Companies Acts, 1994, tha secufibes linws and ofher relovand Biws, and

{d}) Tha Govamance of the company 3 satisfactory,

Placa: Dhaks For Saifur Enryet & Associnbos
Crabe: 30 Movamber 2018

M Safur Rahman FOLAG
Princigal & CED
Cost & Manaorssl Acoourdants

T3, Sk Nk hifurm Aetue, Secor-17, Uara, Dioka-1230, Banglsdes®, Phane: +E30235057060, Cal: +3801011-75315
[ [eLsE03E, emal: mifuenayetizsocatesigmail com, webowvew ifuenapet.om I
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Annexure=

[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii}]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's MNotification No,
BSECACMRRCDV2004-1 58207 Audmin/80, dated 3 June 2018,
(Repon under Condition No. 9.00)

Emﬂﬂn-n Title Compliance Status| Remarks
i Not
Complied Complied

1.00 Board of Directors{Bol})

Board Size shall not be less than 5(five) and more v,
i) than 20{rwenty)
2] Independent Director 3

At lesst one-fifth (1/5) of the toial number of
HZMa) board of directors shall be Independent Directors v

(1D);

12) {b) (i) 1Ds do not hold any share or holds less than 1% P,
sharcs of the total paid-up shares of the Company

12} (b) {if) ID is not a sponsor and not connected with any

sponsor of director or nominated director or
sharcholder or any of its associales, SISier concems, 7
subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who
halds one percent (1%) or mone shares of the toal
paid-up shares and his or her family members shall
not hold above mentioned shares;

1(2) (b} I has not  been an executive of the company in Mo such 1D
= immeciately preceding two Mnancial vears; appointed

13 (biiivy | 1 does not have any relationship whether

2) (bXiv) pecuniary or otherwise relationship with the v

company of ils subsidiary/associaied companies;

W23 {bYv) | 1D is not @ member or TREC holder, director or v
officer of any stock e:-:n.:hange'

1{2)(b)vi) | 1D 15 not a shareholder, director excepting v,

independent director or officer of any member or
TREC holder of siock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market;

1(2) (b)vii} | 1D is'was not a partner or an exceutive of company's
audit firms engaged in Statutory Audit or Internal o
Audit or Special Audit or Compliance Centification
of the Codes during preceding three years;

W shall not be mdependent director in more than Ve
EkAisted companies:

®
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M.

Condition

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks

(12D (b)(ix)

1D has not been convicted by o court of competent
Jurisdiction as o defaulter in payment of any loan
or any advance 1o a bank or NBFI;

v

1(2) {b)ix)

I has not been convicted for a eriminal offence
involving moral turpitude;

(HZyic)h

Appoiniment of [I¥ shall be done by Board and
approvied by the shareholders in AGNM.

(1(2) {d)

The Post of 1D cannot remain vacant more than
90 days.

Wa such incidence
occurred

(12D (e}

The tenure of office of an 1D shall be for three(3)
vears, which may be exiended for one(l) tenure
only;

1(3)

Cualification of Independent DNrector;

I{3Ma)

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeahle
individual with integrity who is able to cnsure
compliance with financial, corporate  laws,
regulatory requirements and can make meaningful
contribution to the business;

1(3) (b)

Independent director shall have the following
qualification:

13} (b)(1)

I is & Business Leader who ia'was & promoter or
director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of One Hundred million or any
listed company or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or business
ASXOCIALON; OF

Ko such category
(D appointed

(1 3MBEE)

ID is'was a Corporate  Leader as top  lewvel
executive as adopted by the code and a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100,00
million or of a listed company; or

L 3Mb)(iki)

ID was Former official of government in the
position not below Sth Grade of the national pay
scale and cducational background of bachelor
degree in economics or commerce or business or
law; or

Ko such catagoey
[0 appoinbed

)

v
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Condition
Mi,

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Mot
Complied

Remarks

L(3)(bNiv)

1D is'was University Teacher who has educational
background in Economics or Commerce or
Business Stedies or Law: or

Mo such calagory
ID appoinied

TENE

1D is/was a professional or an advocate practicing
in the HCD of Bangladesh Supreme Count or a
CACMA, CFA, CCA, CPA and C5 or equivalent
qualification;

Mo such calagory
ID appointed

[l ()

The 113 shall have at least Ten (10} vears of
gxperiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

{1 (3)(d)

Special cases for relaxing gualifications or
experiences with prior  approval of  the
Commission;

o such event
occurmed

ITE)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of
Directors and Managing Director or CEQ:

I{d)a)

The Position of the Chairman of the Board and
the Managing Director {(MD) and'or the Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) of the Company shall be
filled by different Individuals;

[1{4)ib)

MD andor CEQ of a listed Company shall not
hold the same position in another listed Company;

RN

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected
form among the non-executive directors;

(1{4)id)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibilitics of the Chairperson and the
Mamaging Director andor CECG;

LLEATEY

In absence of Chairman, the remaining members may
elect one from non-executive directors as Chairperson
for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of
absence shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

Mo mch matier as:
during the vear

[1(5)

The Directors” Report to Shareholders :

sy

Industry  outlook and  possible  future

developments in the industry;

i“-.

T

Sepment-wise or product-wise performance;

'l'.,‘%

IS

Rizks and concerns incloding imemal and
cxtcrmal nisk faciors, threat o sustainability and
ncgative impact on environment, ifany;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit

A argin and Net Profit Margin, where applicable;

®
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Eur[ﬂtlm Title Compliance Status | Remarks
cllmplild cﬂ;‘:‘;l'lh}d
H3Hv) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary Mo rauch matter arose
activities and their implications (gain or loss); during e yeir
I(5)Hvi) A detailed discussion and statement on  related v

party transactions;

14 5 vil A statement of utilization of proceeds raised ]
Mvi) through public issues, rights issucs and/or any Not applicable
other instrumenis;

1 $)viid) Explanation if the financial results deleriorate i
after the company goes for [IPD, RPOD, Rights Not applicable
Offer, Direct Listing, ctc.;

1{5)ix) Explanation by the Management of significant
variance occurs between Quarterly Financial Mot applicable
Performance and Annual Financial Statements;
I 5Hx) A statement of Remuneration o Ddirectors v
including Independent Director;

150 xi) Statement that financial statemenis prepared by
the management of the issuer present fairly its v
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

15 xid) Proper books of account of the issuer company o
have been maintained;

SKxiii) | Appropriate accounting policies have been
conszistently applied in preparation to the financial v
statements and that the accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment:

1SN xiv) International  Accounting  Standard  (IAS)
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)
fnternational Financial Reporting  standand W
(IFR5), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been
followed in preparation of the financial statements
amd any departure there-from has been adequately
disclosed;

The system of internal control is sound in design

H3Nxv) and has been effectively implemenied amd v
Imomitoned;

1(S)xvi} | A statement that minority sharcholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest e

of, controlling shareholders acting either directly
.,:E"'H h o indirectly and have effective means of redress;

9
b
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Condition ;
No. Title Compliance Status| Remarks
Not
I(5Hxwil) | There are no significant doubts upon the issuer
company's ability to continue as a going concem, W
If the issuer company is not considered to be a
poing concern, the fact along with reasons thereof
should be disclosed;
ISWxvini) | Significant deviations from the last vear’s operation
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted '
and the reasons there of should be explained;
I(SHxix) | Key operating and financial data of at lecast v
preceding 5 (Five) years shall be summarized;
L5 Wxx Reason for non declaration of dividend (cash or .
(5)0xx) stock) for the year; Not applicable
I{5¥xxi) | Board's statement 1o the effect that no bonus share
or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as Mot applicable
rnterim dividend;
NiSKxxii) | The number of Board mectings held during the e
vear and attendance by each Director;
1{Spxxiii) | A report on the pattern of sharcholding
disclosing the aggregate (name wise details);
1(%)xiiie) | ParentSubsidiary/Associated Companies and o
other related parties (name wise details);
1Sxuxiiyp) | Pirectors, CEQ, Company Secretary, CFO, HIAC and v
' their spouses and minor childmen {name wise details),
1(5Kwiile) | Executives. & v
[(3Wai)dl | Sharcholders holding ten percent (10%%) or more
voting interest in the company (name wise v’
details);
{5 axiv) In case of the appaintment/re-appointment of a
director the company shall disclose the
following information to the sharcholders:
l{3§xxivia) | A brief resume of the director. v
15 Hxiv i) Nature of hisher expertise in specific functional 7
ATERS;
1S)ivie) | Names of the companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the memberships of
committess of the Board: %

@
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Condition
M,

Title

Compliance Status

Compliced

Not
Complied

Remarks

N FHxxw)

Manngement discussion and analysis signed by
CEO/MD presenting detail analysis of the
company’s position and operations along with
a brief discussion of changes in the financial
statements, among others, focusing on;

[ ENxxw ) a)

Accounting policies and  estimation  for

preparation of financial stitements;

(15N xxvb)

Presenting  detailed Changes in accounting
policics and estimation as well as cash flows on
absolute figure for such changes;

I 3N xxw i)

Comparative analysis (including effects of mflation)
of financial performance and position as well as
cash flows for current financia] year with immedinge
preceding five yvears explaining reasons thereol;

IEW kv )id)

Compare such financial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows with
the peer industry scenario;

I 3Hxxw (e

Briefly explain the financial and economic
scenario of the country and globe;

(S Hin)

Risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concemns
mitigation plan of the company;

P S xxv )

Future plan or projection or forecast for
company's operation, performance and financial
position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual
position shall be explained to the shareholders in
the next AGM;

N SWxxwi)

Declaration or cenification by the CEQ and the
CFO to the Board as required under condition Mo,
3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A;

N SHxxvin)

The reporl  as well as certilicate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure =B and as per Annexure-C.

(L)

LR o

Meeting of the Board of Directors: Conducting
Board meetings and recording the minutes of the
meelings and keeping required books and records
i line BSS as adopied by the 1CSB;

i
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CulNdi.thn Title Compliance Status| Remarks
. Not
Complied | ¢-omplied
17 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, ather

Board members and Chief Executive Officer:

1{T)(8) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct,
hased on the recommendation of the Momination v
and Remuneration Commitiee(MNREC);

1{Ti(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posted on the website of the company including, | ¥
among others, prudent conduct and behavior;

2 Governance of Board of Directors of
Subsidinry Company:

2a) Provisions relating 1o the composition of the
Board of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of the
subsidiary Company;

2(b) Al least 1 (One) Independent Director of holding
company shall be a director on the Board of Not applicable
subsidiary company;

e Minutes of subsidiary to be placed in the meeting
of holding compsany;

2(d) The mimutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed Mot applicable
the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

Aed The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements in particullar Not applicable
the investments made by the subsidiary company.
30 Managing Directar (MDD} or Chief Executive
OificeriCEQ), Chicf Financial Officer (CFO),
Head of Internal Awdit and Compliance
(HIAC) and Company Secretary(CS):

Mot applicable

Moi applicable

M Appointment;
3 1)ia) The Board shall appoint a MD or CEQ, (5, v
CFO and HIAC,

3{11(b) The positions of the MD or CEO, C5, CFO and i’
HIAC shall be filled by different individuals;

1ie) The MD or CEQ, CS, CFQ, and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position in v
any other company al the same me;

Board shall clearly define respective roles,

CLE
' i webansibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC v
o T
L (28)
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C“',‘,fﬂ'f‘“‘ Title Compliance Status| Remarks
Complied Eu;:tlibd
I He) MD or CEO, CS, CFO, and HIAC shall not be
removed from their position withowt approval of
the Board and be disseminated to the commission v
and stock exchange(s).
3D Reguirement o attend Board of Directors'
Meetings: MD or CEO, C5, CFO and HIAC shall v
attend the meetings of the Board;
3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive OiMicer (CEQ) and CFO:
) The statements do not contain any materially
IINAKD) | yntrue statement or omit any material fact or v
coniain statements that might be misleading;
... | The siatements together present a troe and fair
IINaMi) | yiew of the company's affairs and are in v
compliance with cxisting accounting standards
and applicable laws;

3(3Kb) Centification of CEO and CFO that 1o the best of
their knowledge and belielf there was  no v
fraudulent, illegal transactions during the year;

BN The centification of the MIVCEO and CFO shall vy
be disclosed in the Annual Report.

4. Board of Directors’ Committee:

4 (i) Audit Committee v

4 (i) MNomination and Remuneration Committes v

5 Audit Commitiee:

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1) (a) Company shall have an Audit Committee as a v
sub-commitiee of the Board.

(1) (h) Audit Committee shall assist the Board in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the v
Company and in ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business;

S(1){c) Audit Commiitee shall be responsible to the
Board. The duties of Audit Commitiee shall be ¥
chearly set forth n writing,

S(2) L onstitution of the Audit committes;

5(2) \ .. ﬁ ; Audit Commuittee shall be composed of at v

' .ﬂ ,1 3 (three) members,

o,
&
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No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks

5(2) (k)

Board shall appoint members of the Audit Commitice
who shall be non-cxecutive directors of the company
excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include
at least one Independent director(1D);

v

S2)le)

All members of the Audit Committee should be
*financially Iitcrate™ and at beast 1 {one ) member shall
have accounting or related financial management
background and 10 years of such experience;

3(2) (d)

When the term of service of the Committee
members expires or there is any circumstance
cousing any Committee member to be unable to
hold office until expiration of the term of service,
thus making the number of the Committee
members (0 be lower than the prescribed number
of 3 (three) persons, the Board of Directors shall
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up
the vacancy(ies) immediately or not later than |
{onc) month from the date of vacancy(ies) in the
Committee 1o ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee;

- Mo such
instance created

S(2) (&)

The Company Secretary shall act as the Sccretary
of the Audit Committec;

S(2)if)

The quorum of the Audit Commitice mecting
shall not constitute without at least 1 {onc)
independent directaor;

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee:

3(3)ia)

The Board of Direciors shall select 1 {one)
member of the Audit Commitiee o be Chairman
af the Auwdit Commitiee, who shall be an
independent director;

S(3)(b)

Election of Chairman of the particular meefing in
absence of regular Chairperson of Audit Committee
recording the reasons of such absence in the minuwtes.

Mo such
situaison oceurred|

S(3 )

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain
present in the AGM,

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee:

Sidiia)

The Audit Commitiee shall conduct at least 4
meetings in a financial yeor.

Ay orum of Audit Commitiee, presence of 2 or 23
gbers whichever is higher, where presence of

[y

@®
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Title Compliance Status | Remarks
Mot
Complied Complied
E(5) Role of Audit Commitiee:
S(5)Wa) Cwversee the financial reporting process; v
S5 Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; ¥
S(5)c ) Intermnal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that e
it is adequately resourced,
H5Wd) Owversee hiring and performance of external auditors; v
SEWe) Hold meeting with the auditors, review the annuoal
lnancial statements before submission o the Board v
for approval or adoption;
S(53(F) Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the board v
for approval;
S(5)g ) Review along with the management, the quarterly
and half wearly financial statements before v
submission to the board for approval;
H3Wh ) Review adequacy of internal audit function; v
S(8)(i) Review the management's discussion and analysis v
before disclosing in the Anmeal Repor;
Wi Review statement of all related pariy iransactions
35)) submitted by the management; v
5Nk ) Review manapement letters or lemer of Internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors, v
(517 Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and &
tme requited for effective awdit and evaluate the
performance of extenal awditors;
5(5)(m) Orversee whether the proceeds raised IPO or RPO or
Rights Share Offer have been wutilized per the Not
purposes stated in relevant offer document or Applicable
prospectus approved by the Commigsion;
S(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee;
S(6) () Reporting to the Board of Directors
S(6)a)iy | The Audit Committee shall report on its activilies 1o
the Board. v
S(6a)(ii) | The audii committee shall immediately report to
the board on the following findings, if amy:-
on conflicts of interests; No such
even oocurmed

®
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Complied
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HeNaNiinb)

Suspected or presumed fraud or imegularity or
maierial defect identified in the internal audit and

compliance process;

Mo stich
even occurred

S{6NuNiiNe)

Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory
compliance including securities related laws,
relies and regulation;

Mo such
even occurmed

S{6 N aNiiNd)

Any other matter which the Audit Committee

deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board
immediately;

Mo such
even occurmed

5(6) (b)

Reporting to the Authorities: 1fany material impact
on the financial condition and results of operation,
unrcasonably ignored by the management;

Mo such
repartable
incidence
occurred

5T

Reporting to the Sharcholders and General
Investors: Report on the activitics carnied out by
the Audit Commiliee, including any report made
to the Board of Directors wunder condition
S(6 ()i

f

Mominalion and Remuneration Committes (NHEC):

6(1)

Responsibility 1o the Board of Direciors

6i 1 Wa)

The company shall have a NREC as a sub-
committee of the Board,

&1 }b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of
the nomimation criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuncration of directors, top level
execulive:

6(1Mc)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NREC shall
be clearly set forth in writing covering the arcas
slated at the condition MNo. 6(3b);

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2Ha)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three
members including an independent director (TD);

6(2)b)

All members of the Committee shall be non-
executive direciors;

B(2)c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated
adl appointed by the Board;

shall have authority to remove and appoint

1l dhember of the comminee;

N IR RN Y
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6(2We) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or
removal of any member of the Commitiee or in :
any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill Not applicable

the vacancy within 1B0 {one hundred eighty) days
of pccurring such vacancy in the Committee;

B(2WT) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint
of co-opl any extemnmal expert and/or membern(s) of
giafl o ihe Commitice as advisor who shall be )
non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that Nt applicable
advice or suggestion from such external expert
and‘or membersy of saff shall be required or
valuable for the Committee;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary
62)g) of the commitiee; v

6 2Wh) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not
constitute without attendance of at least an v
independent director;

B(2Ni) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly
or indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or .
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's
fees or honorarium form the company;

B3 ) Chairperson of the NRC

The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the
6(3Na) NRC 1o be Chairperson of the Committee, who v
shall be an independent director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC,
6(3Nb) the remaining members may elect one of v

themselves as Chairperson for that particular
mecting, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the
6{3Nc) annual gencral meeting  (AGM) to answer the 4

queries of the sharcholders;
64 ) Meeting of the NRC
The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
64N a) financial year; v

The Chairperson of the NRC, may convene any
meeting upon request by any member "

£
&
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B{4)c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or
two third of the members of the Commuttes,
whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must as required under
condition Mo. &(2)h);

v

&(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the MRC
shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such
minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of
the NRC;

6.(5)

Raole of NRC

6(5)(a)

NRC shall be independent and
responsiblefaccountable o the Board and (o the
sharcholders;

LR LD

MNRC shall oversee, formulate & recommend to
the Board regarding the level and composition of
remuncration is reasonable and  sufficient o
attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to
rumn the company sucoessially;

BSW b))

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

65N bNiNC)

Remuneration 1o direciors, top level executive
invalves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals;

(53 bi1)

Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
considerntion age, gender, experience, cthnicity,
educational background and nationality;

6 3)( b))

Identifying persons who are qualified w become
directors and who may be appointed in top level
execulive position in accordance with the crileria
lard down and recomimend their appointment and
removal to the Board;

6{3)(bMiv)

Formulating criteria for evaluation of performance

of independent directors and the Board;

6(SHbHv)

4

Identifying the company’s needs for emplovees
at different levels amd determine their selection,
sfier or replacement and promotion criteria;

kkloping recommending and reviewing annually
it 7 nany's human resources and framing policies.

)\
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No Title Compliance Status | Remarks
. Not
Complied Complied

BSWe ) The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and v
activities of NRC at a glance in its annual report.

7 External or Statutory Auditors

(1) The issuer company shall not engage its
external or stututory auditors to perform the
following services of the company, namely:-

T Appraisal or valustion services or faimess v
OIS,

T(INWii) Finangial information  systems  design and v
implementation;

TV Book-keeping or other services related to the vy
accounting records or financial statements;

TOINiv) Broker-dealer services; v

TN V) Actuarial services; v

TUIWwi) Internal audil services or special services; s

T wii) Any other service that the Audit Committes v
detenmines;

TiIMviii) | Audit or centification services on compliance of >
corporale governance as required under condition
Mo, H(1)

T(INix) Any other service that may create conflict of
iflErest. v

T(2) Mo parmer of emplovees of the external audit
firms shall possess any share of the company they
pudit at least dunng the tenure of therr audit v
assignment of that company: his or her family
shall not hold any shares in the said company.

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors
shall remain present in the Sharcholders’ Meeting vy
(Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary
Creneral Meeting) 1o answer the quenes of the
shareholders:

8 Maintaining a website by the company

&(1) The company shall hwve an official website linked 7
with the website of the siock exchange.

B(2) » company shall keep the website functional =

the date of listing.

)
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C“;:.j:““ Title Compliance Status| Remarks
Not
Complied | o nlied
[B(3) The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as requined under the W
listing regulations of the conmcerncd stock
exchange(s).
| Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
Governance
The company shall obtain a certificate from a
[0y practicing Professional Accountant/Secretary

(Chartered Accountant’ Cost and Management
Accountant [ Chartered Secretary) other than its
statutory auditor or auwdit firm on yvearly basis iy
regarding complisnce of conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the Commission and shall
such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual
Repaort.

[9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate
on compliance of Corporate Governance shall be v
appointed by the Sharcholders in the AGM.

The directors of the company shall state, in
[9(3) accordance with the Anmnexure-C attached, in v
the directors’ report whether the Company has
plicd with these conditions or not.
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED '

REGISTERED OFFICE : NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM.

SOTICE OF THE 33rd (THIRTY THREE) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

It is notified for information of the valued Sharcholders of EASTERN CABLES LIMITED that the
Xird ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held on Samurday the 68022020 at the
Factory premises of the Company at North Patenga, Chattogram at 10,00 AM b0 transact the Following
husiness:

I. To confirm the Minutes of the 315t AGN held at 11:00 am on 26st Januwary 2019 and to confirm the
Minutes of the 32nd AGM held at 3:30 pm on 26st January 2009,

2, To receive, consider the Annusl Beport of the Board of Direcior and approve the Audited Accounis
of the Company ended on 30th June 2009 tpgether with the Aodited Statement of Financial positlon,
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income and Awdit Report thereon,

X To declare cush Dividend @@ 3% (Five percent) as recommended by the Board of IMrectors,

4. Ta naminale'elect DHrechors in pli:: ol those refiring by rotation.

5. To appoint Auditors as per latest Circular of Bangladesh Securilies & Exchange Commission for
the Financial year 200192020 and to Ax-up thelr remuneration,

6. To appoint Auditors for Reporting and Complisnee of Corporate Governance Code for the
Finnneial year 200192020 and to fix-up their remoneration.

7. To approve the appaintment of Independent TN recior,

8. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair,

By order of the Board,

(M AMDADUL HAQUE)
Drated: 02.12.2019 COMPANY SECRETARY

Motes:

i. Record date Nxed on 12,13.200% in connection with 33rd AGM of the company,

L. The sharcholders whose name and shares will appear in the Member's Book/Depository Reglster of
the Company on the Record date will get the dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors
wndl as declared in the Yrd Annual General Meeting.

Yo A member unable to attend the Mecting may appoint a proxy, Such progy must be o Sharchalder of
the Company. Company/Corporation may attend and vode in the Mecling through their authorized
representatives. The proxy form duly afMized with TE, 20000 (Twenty) Revenue Stamp must reach
the Share (MTice of the ['.l:lmpln].'. Dhakn ot least 48{forty Eight) hours. before commencement of the
Mecting |e. before 1100 AN of (602, 20020,

4. Candidates interested to contest for Director feom Group="B' Shareholders, are requested to subvmil
their namination paper in the preseribed form available in the Share OfTice of ihe Company, BSEC
Hhaban (dth Moor). 102 Karx Neerol Islam Avenuve, Dhaka=1215 st least 7{Seven) doy before the
commencement of the Annopal General Mecting ie, before 11,00 AN of 001,02, 2020

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Circular No, SEC/CMRRCD/2000-193/154 dated
October &8, 3oy S =y aie s wem (o g Do B 35 S ATemTs BT S Ty e A
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AHMED ZAKER & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Chattogram OFFICE: HEAD QOFFICE:
T4 Sheikh Mugib raad (3rd Flaar) 89, Kakrail Green City
Agrabad CiA, Chatiogram. Edge (Level 10) Dhaka-1000.
Tek 031-2516041 E-mait azchangladeshishmed-zaker com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EASTERN CABLES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audiled ihe financial statements of Eastern Cables Limited ("the Company"), which compriaa
the staterment of financial position as ai 30th Juna, 2018 and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprahensive income, slatement of changes in equily and statement of cash Bows for the year then
ended and notes to the financial stalements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In ouwr opinion, axcepl for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our repod, the accompanying financial staterments present fairly, in all matedal respects, the financial
position of the company as at 30th Juna, 2018 and of its financial parformance and #s cash flows for the
year than ended in accordance with International Financial Reposting Standards (IFRSs), theCompany
Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the awditor's RHesponsibilities for the Audit
of the Financal Statements secton of our reporl. We ane independent of the company in accordances
with the Internationsl Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), fogether with ethical requirement that are relevant fo owr sudit of the
financial stalemants in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiliies in accordance
with these reguirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained iz sufficient and
appropriate io provide a basis for our opinion,

i) Mo balance confirmation certificate has relurned by the party to wverify the amourmt of BDT
165,460,836.00 of trade receivable. {Note - 9.01)

i) An amount of BOT 1,333.980.25 of other recaivable has been carmed forward in the statement of
financial position since leng without making any provision, The company made correspondences with the
paries to realize the long culstanding balances but the amounts are not realized vet, Since the amount
was not provided in financial statements as bad debt provision, expenses have been understated in
some axlent. (Note - 9.02)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters ane those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the
audit of the fimancial statements of the cument perod. These matters were addressed in the context of
the audit of the financial statements as a whaole, and in forming the auditor's opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our awdit
addressed the malter is provided in that context,
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Koy Audit Matter [KAM)

How our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter

Appropriateness of Revenue Recognition and Disclosures on the impact of the Initial Application of IFRS 15

Revenue of BOT 448, 870,822.00 is recognized in
the income statement of the company.

This material lem Is subject to considerable
inharant riak dus to changing condition of
contract, list price and related indirect tax, akong
with  [denlifying, recording and properly
accounting for variable consideration elemeants in
the contracts with customer. Against this
background, the proper application of the
accounting standards is considered o be complex
and 1o a cerain exdent based on astimates and
assumplions made by management

The application of the new standard on revenue
recognition, “International Financial Reporing
Standard 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers™ (IFRS 15), will have a significant
impact from the financial year 2019 onward,
which has been presented in the nobe 4{Ijto the
financial statements for the financial vear 2019,
In addition, the company has used practical
expedients for initial application and have not
resiated the comparative financial statements
since the contracts bagin and end within the

same annual reporting period.

" We assessed the appropriateness of revenue
recognition accounling palicy in line with "|FRS
15 Revenue from contracts with customars™;

® Performed walkthroughs to understand the
adequacy and the design of the revenue cycle;

* Tested the inlernal conirols over financlal
reporting, we also assessad the existance and

accuracy of the revenue reconded, based among
olher things on inspection of sales contracts, final
acceptances, and the allocation of wvariable
consideration to the wvarious slaments in the
contracl

In addition, we performed substanthve analylical
to understand how the revenue has trended over
the yaar among other paramelars, wa padormed
a detalled testing on ransactions around the year
end, enswing revenues were recognized in the
cormact accounting pariod. We also tested jouwrnal
entries recognized to revenue focusing on
unusual or irregular ransactions,

Sea note no. 4(1) and 24.00 fo the financial statameants.

Measurement of Deferred Tax Assets

The company have reported net deferred tax
assels lo totaling BDT 10,068,635.00as al 30th
June, 2019,

Significant judgment is required in relation o
defarred lax assels as their setllement Is
dependent on forecasts of future profitability over
a number of years,

" We obteined an understanding of the
company's key confrols over the recognition and
measurement of deferred tax assets and the
assumpbions used in estimating the company's
future taxable income;

" Wa also assessed the completenass and
accuracy of the data used for the estimations of
future taxable income. We imolved tax specialists
to assess key assumptions, controls, recognition
and measurement of defermed tax assets;

Finally, wo assessed the appropriateness and
prasantation of disclosures as per “lAS 12 -
Income Tax™.

Sea nofa nod(L) and T.00to the financial statements.
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Valuation of Inventory

The company had inventory of BDT
353 562 T32.36 as at 30th June, 2019, held in
disfribution centers, warehouses and numenous
branches.

Inventaras are carmad al tha lower of cost and
rezt realizable value. As a resull, the Direclors
apply judgemenl in delermining the appropriate
values for slow-maving or obaolats itemsa.

The prowision is calculated within the company's
accounting systems using an avtomaled process.

We challenged the appropriateness of
management’s assumplions applied in caloulating
the: value of the inveniory provisions by:

" Ewvaluating the design and imglementation of
koy invenlory controls oparaling across the
company, including those at a sample of
distnbubon canters, warehouses and branches;

" Aflending inventory counls and reconciling the
count results to the imsentory listings to last tha
complatanass of data;

" Companng the net realizable value, obtained
through a delalled review of sales subsaguent 1o
the year-end, 1o the cost price of a sample of
inveniofies and companson 1o the associaled
provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

Challenging the completeness of inventory
provisions through assassing actual and forecast
sales of inventory lines (o assess whaether
provisions for slowmoving/obsclete inveniories
are valid and complate,

See note nod(B) and 8.0060 the financial statements

Valuation of Defined Benefits Obligation - Gratuity

The company operates a Graluity Scheme which
is considered a defined benefit plan which in total
are significant in the context of the overall
financial statemants. Al year and the company
reparied a net defined benefits scheme liability of
BDT 100,877,108.00

The valuations of the retirement benaflit liabilities
are calculated with reference to 8 number of
actuarial assumpbions and inputs including
discount rate, rate of inflation and mortality rates.
The net defined benefits scheme liability is
gensiive to changes in these assumplions.

& We lesled the design and operating
effectiveness of key conirolz over the
completeness and accuracy of data extracted
and suppliad to the company's aciuaries, which is
used to calculate the pension assets and pensgion
schemes’ surplus or deficil.

§ We also tested the conlrols associated with
the actuarnial assumptions setting process and the
measurement of the fair value of the schemes'
assals, We concluded thal the Key conlrols warne
designed, implemented and operated efficienthy.

® Employes data used in calculating obligation
i5 also tested and appropraleness and
presentation of disclosures against 1AS 1%
Employes Benefits were assessed.

See note nod(E) and 18.00 1o the financial stalements
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Tax Positions
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The company is subject to periodic review by
local tax authorities on a range of lax mallers
during the normal course of business including
indirect taxes and ransacton related tax matters
that could sverdually require payments of taxes
and possible additional charges., The assessment
of wncerainty and risk of ome or more
unfavorable cutcomes mvolve judgement from

managemant.

This was a key audit matter because of the
amounts invalved and becauss of the astimation
of the likely impact and the final outecome of these
Pratiers.

The company records provisions for uncertain
liabilities, including tax confingencies, when it s
more likaly than not that a liability has baen
incurred, and the amount can be raliably
estimated.

® We have taken inlo consideration the
complaxity of accounting and [ax isswas, intermal
contral and gained an understanding over the
enlity's accounting for laxes and management's
process for assessing the effecthenass of intermal
control over the significant Income tax accounts
and the related financial statement disclosures,

Our procedures also included among others:

@ Discussing with the managemeant regarding tax
matbers, tax jursdictions and tax communications,

® |dentifying and testing ralevant confrols over
tax accounts and financial statement disclosures;

® Analysis of responses in letters indepandently
oblained from the tax consultant and exiemal
counsels of the company on various matlers;

@ Substantive procedures performed including
vouching account reconciliations and tracing

amounts o the approprisie underying support
and trial balances;

@ Analysis of the accounting of the pre-lax
effects of lransactions and the tax lechnical
application 1o spedfic transactions.

See note no 23.00 to the financial statements

Diher Maiters

iy The company has been camied forwarding the amount of assets revaluation reserve which was
revalued in 1886-1887 financial yvear, The company should revalue their assets to show the fair market
value of fixed assets. (Mote - 15.00)

i) The company has been assessing an amount BDT 15,754, 312.00 as bad and doublful since long
without any adjustment. {Mote -B.00, 9.01, 9.02, 10.00 and 12.01)

i} The companys sales position has been falling compared 1o prévious year and short-lerm loan
position gradually higher compared with previous year which have an impact on falling of curent ratio
1.62:1 compared with prior year 2.28:1. In subseguent financial year the company have made a contract
with Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, contract no; BREB/DME(DMCS )/G-12-Lot-5/2018-18 dated:
07th October, 2018, for suppling of wire which will affect increase of sales in future, (Mote - 40.00)

Other Information included in the Company’s 2013 Annual Report

Cther informaficn consists of the information included in the Company's 2019 Annual Report other than
the financial staterments and our audilor's report thereon. Management is responsible for the other
information. The Annual Report is expected 1o be made available 1o us afler the date of issue of this
auditor's Report,
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Clur opinion on the financial statemeants does not cover the other information and we do not and will not
exprass any form of assurance conclusion thareon.

Im connection with our audit of the financial statermeants, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If,
based on the work we have parformed on the other information oblained prior to the date of the audilor's
raporl, we conclude that thers is a material misstalemant of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Company Act 1984, the Securiies and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations and for such infemal controd as managemant determines is necessary fo
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatemant, whether due to
fraud ar error,

In preparing the financial stalements, management ks responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
confinue as a going concern, disclesing, as applicable, matiers relaled lo going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are rasponsible for ovarsaaing the company's financial raporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibliities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror, and o issue an auditor's repart that
inclpdes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul i not a guarantes that an
audit conducted in atcordance with ISAs will always detact a material misstatemant whan it
axists Misstatements can arse from fraud or error and are considered matedal if, indhvidually or 0 the
aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users laken on the
basis of thess financial statements.

Az parl of an audit in accordance wilh [SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
prafessional skepticism throwghout the audil. We also:

® Identify and assass the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo
fraud or error, daesign and perform awdit procedwes responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidenca that s sufficient and appropriate bo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
dotecting a material misstatomant resulting from fraud is higher than for ona resulting from armor, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresantations, or the overnde of
intamal control.

@ Obtain an understanding of infernal controd relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal controd,

. &
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® Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
aslimates and relaled disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriaieness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude thal a materal uncerainly exists, we are required to draw altention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtained up o
the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure evenis or conditions may cause the company o
cease 1o continue 35 8 gQoing concern,

® Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and contant of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whather the financial staternents represent the underlying fransactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
athical requirements regarding independance, and to communicate with them all relaticnships and othar
matters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independanca, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From fhe matlers communicatad with those charged with govermance, we datarming those matiars thatl
wara of most significance in the audit of the financial statemnents of the current pericd and ane therefore
the key audit matiers, We describe these matters in pur auditor's report unless law or regulation
precledes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exfremely rare circumstances, we determing
that a matter should not be communicated in cur report because the adverse consegquences of doing so
would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Company Act 1984 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report

the following:

a) we have oblained all the infermation and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belef
wware necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thareof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books;

cl the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by tha regort are in agreament with the books of accourt; and

d) The axpenditure incurrad was for the purposes of the company business.

¥ i\ s IR
Location: Chattogram Ahmod Zaker & Co.
Dated: 06th November, 2019 Chanened Accountants

@




¥ iy

{a SO0 15

SOCOTEC

EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2019

PROPERTIES & ASSETS Notes Amount in Taka
30-Jun-19 |  30-Jun-18
ASSETS
Non-current Assets 189,798 623 176,024 846
Proparty, Plant and Equipement 5.00 174,949 100 162,779,517
Capital Work in Progress 6.00 4,780,885 5,480,242
Deferred Tax 7.00 10,068, 635 7,765,087
Current Assets 1,487,348,804 1,320,913.262
Inventories .00 352475 684 262,647 623
Trade and Other Receivable 9.00 149,721,234 110,117,294
Current Account with Projects under BSEC 10.00 8,652 323 6,948,536
Current Account with Projects under BSEC
Dis-invested By Government 11.00 16,103,953 16,103,953
Advances, Deposils and Pre-payments 12.00 855 443 962 816,926, 58T
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13.00 4,948 648 B, 169 2689
Total Assets 1,677.147.427 1,496,938 108
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Equity 582,593,182 731,164,175
Share Capital 1400 264,000,000 240,000,000
Assals Revaluation Resanna 15.00 18,043 823 18,043 BZ3
Resere and Surplus 16.00 424,047 070 448,047 070
Retained Eamings - (123,497 711} 25,073,282
Liabilities
Mon-current Liabilities 178,313,843 183,950,349
Long Term Loans 17.00 77,436,735 77,381,045
Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity 18.00 100,877 108 106,580,304
Current Liabilities 916,240,402 581,823,584
Short Term Loan 1900 433,833,378 104,660, 898
Creditors and Accruals 2000 128,714 374 132,002 605
Currant Acoount With BSEC 21.00 22,882 554 15,296 664
Advances from the Paries Z2.00 10,192 665 11,960,032
Provision for Income Tax 2300 320 617 431 1T 803 385
Total Shareholders” Equity and Liabilities 1,677,147 427 1,496,938,108
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share [ 33.00 ] 22.07 30.47
Tha annexed nobes 1 io 44 form an integral part of these Sinancial stalements.
Sdf Sdif Sdf Sd/
Md, Amdadul Haque Engr. Ushamoy Chakma Md, Mofizur Rahman Shanaj Parvin (Rani)
Comparty Socralary Maraging Diracker Dsrmciar, Comparny Board Dipctor, Company Boand

Location: Chattogram
Thase financial statements have basn authorlsad by

Chastered Accountants I!

¥y B

Ahmed Zaker & Co,

the Board of Direciors an 05 Movember, 2019
o
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

132,250
21,774,091

PROPERTIES & ASSETS Notes Amount in Taka
30-Jun-19__ | 30-Jun-18

Revenue (Net of VAT) 24.00 449,870,822 || 1236848172
Cost of Goods Sald 25.00 (476,740,.568) {1,114, 346 207}
Gross ProfitiiLoss) (26,860,746) 122,601,965
Operating Expenses

Administrative Expenses 26.00 (57 656,009) {62,042,713)
Selling and Distribution Expenses 27.00 (22,010,821) {38,652,911)
Professional Fee 28.00 132 250

Operating ProfitiLoss) (106,668 926)
Other Income 20.00 2470,233 2,397,757
Financial Expenses 30.00 (19,961,802) (23,143,723}
Priar Year Adjustmeant 2100 - 703 855
Profit/{Loss) Before WPPF and Tax {124,1680,495) 1,731,785
Confribution 1o WPPF and Workers Waelfare Fund [ - |l (8589}
Nat ProfitLoss) Before Tax {124,160,495) 1,645,195
Income Tax Exponsoes
Corporate Tax 32.00 " (2,714,046) (7,421,689)
Deferred Tax 2.303.548 2.201.805
Net Profiti{Loss) After Tax (124,570,994) {3,574,689)
Other Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - || -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (124,570,994) (3,574,689)
Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) | 3400 | (4.72) || (0.15) |
Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) - Restated Last Year | 34.00 | - || (0.14)
The annaxad notas 1 to 44 form an integral part of these finandcal statements.
Sd! Sdi Sd! Sd!

Md. Amdadul Hagque Engr. Ushamoy Chakma Md. Mofizur Rahman Shanaj Parvin [Rani)

Company Secrelary Managing Direclor Director, Comgany Board Director, Company Boand
Location: Chattogram m—"""
Thesa financial statements have been suthorsed by Ahmed Zaker & Co.
the Boand of Directors on (5th Movember, 2019 Charterad Accounianis
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EASTERN CABLES LIHITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2018

Q-

PROPERTIES & ASSETS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Cuslomers

Cash Received from Other Income

Cash Paymeant fo Suppliers. Employees and Others
Cash Generated from/{used in) Operations

Priar Year Adjustment

Income Tax Paid

Met Cash from/{used in) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acguisition of Property, Plant & Equipment

Payment for Capital Work in Progress

Mot Cash fromf{Used in) Investing Activitios

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Loan

Financial Charge Paid

Dividend Paid

Met Cash fromi{Used in) Financing Activities

Met increasel (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Effect of Movemants In Exchange Rates on Cash Held
Cash and Cash Equivalants at the End of the Yoar
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Met Operating Cash Flows Per Share (Note - 35)

Amount in Taka
408490 515 1,180,301, 712
2470,233 2,397 757
{649,117,138) || (1,029,600,177)
{238,147,390) 153,009,291
- 703 BRE
(30,934,257 {102,933,052)
(269,081,64T) 50,869,898
(20,837 220) (4,587 620)
: (301,200 |
(20,837 ,220) 4,888 820)
329,172,480 (19.416,221)
(19,961,802) (23,143, 723)
(22.512.432) [43.550)
286,698,246 (42,603 494)
_ (220621) 3377384
B,169, 269 4,791,685
4 948 648 8,169,269
0,442 | 138,462
4 9738 206 H 030 808
4 948 648 8,169,269
(10.19) 212

The annaxad nolea 1 1o 44 form an intagral part of these financial stalemants.

Sdi Sdf
M. Amdadul Hague Engr. Ushamoy Chakma
Compary Sacetary Managing Diracior

Location; Chatlogram

M. Mofizur Rahman
Dimector, Company Board

Sdr

Shanaj Parvin (Rani)
Dimcizr, Company Baard

Thessa financial stalements have been suthorised by the Board of Directors on 05th Movembear, 2019
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

1 Reporting Entity
1.1 Legal Form of Company

Eastern cable was an enterprise of Bangladesh Stesl & Engineering Corporation, It was incorporated on
18th Decembar, 1986 under the then companies Act, as a Public Limited company & took over all assals

and liabiliies of aastern cable limited as per vendor's agreement. It offloaded its 48% share to the general
public & employees of the company in 1987, The shares of the company were listed in the Dhaka Stock
Exchange limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange limited respactively on 18-12-1987 and 19-06-10497

1.2 Address of Registared Office

The Ragistered office of the Company is situated at Morth Patenga, Chittagong.

1.3 Principal activities of the Company

The Company i5 primarily engaged in production and sales of electrical cables.

2 Going Concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation, through internal and external assessment, that the
company has adequate resowrces to continuwe in oparatsonal axistence for the foresesable futura. For this
reason, the directors continue o be on going concem basis in preparing the Financial Staternents based
on the current revenue generation and resources of the company provide sufficient fund o meet the
presant requirament of it existing business and oparation. A long-term planning has been undaraken for
business expansion and diversification.

3 Basis of Preparation
3.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company under reparting have been prepared on a going concern Basis
following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow statement in accordance with the Intemational
Accounting Standards (IAS) and Infernational Financial Reporting Standands (IFRSs).

3.2 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance
with identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the
requirements of 1AS 1 - "Presentation of Financial Statements®. The financial statements comprize of:

& A statement of financial position as at 30th June, 2019;

& A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30th June, 2015,
® A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30th June, 2018,

® A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30th June, 2019; and

& Motes, compriging summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information,

- 4
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3.3 Other Regulatory Compliances
The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Compankes Act 1994,
# The Income Tax Ordinance 1984,
® The Income Tax Rulas 15984;
® The Value Added Tax Ac11991;
* The Value Added Tax Rules1991;
® The Securities and Exchange Rules 1887,
® The Securities and Exchanga Ordinance 19685;
® The Customs Act, 1969; and
® Thee Labor Act, 2006,

3.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the company’s functional
currency, All the financial infommation presented in Bangladesh Taka has been rownded off to the nearest
Taka excapt whean otherwise indicated.

3.5 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows s prepared principally in accordance With 1AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows"
and the cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of
nel income or net profit with cash Niows from operaling activiles making adjusiments for mon-cash items,
for non-oparating items and for the net changes in oparaling accruals as par requirament of Sacurities
and Exchange Rulas 1987,

3.6 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management o make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the repored
amounts of assels, Eabiliies, income and expenses. Esiimates and assumptions are on an ongoing
Basis.

The estimaies and underlying assumptions are based on past experience and vanous other factors that
are believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making
judgments about the carmydng values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates. Revisions o accounting estimates are
racognized in the yaar in which the eslimate is revised il the revision affects only thad year, in tha year of
mEvision and fulure years if (he revision affects both current and futune yaars.

Estimates and assumptions
Key estimates and assumplions used in praparafion of thesa financial statemeants are:

® Applicable tax rate for Income Year 2018-2019 will be declared by Finance Act 2018-2020. For the
purpose of these financial statements, management has assumed that the existing corporate tax rate
[25%) will be applicable for Income Year 2015-2013 as well.

& Appropdate financial and demographic assumptions have baen uvsed In consullation with a certifiad
actuary to measuwre defined benefit obligation as at 30th Juna, 2018,

® Kay assumplions about the likelihood and magnitede of outfiow of resources have been used io
recognize and measure provisions and contingencies,

e

Py
Ly



fr"‘““‘«'.-
g G 509001 - 2015

SOCOTEC

3.7 Consistency

Unless otherwizse stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of
Financial Stalements for the year ended on 30th June, 2019 are consistent with those policies and
mathads adopled in preparing the Financial Statemants for the year endad on 30th Juna, 2018

3.8 Comparative Information

Comparative information has baen disclosad In respact of the year endad 30th June, 2018 for all
numarncal information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information whens
it is redevant for understanding of the current year presentation. Figures for the year ended 30th Juna,
2018 have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure betier comparability with the
curment year.

3.9 Reporting Period
The financial stetements cover one financial year from 0158 July, 2018 to 30 June, 2019,

4, Significant accounting policies:

The comgany has consisiently appied the following accouniing polcies 1o all parods presentad in thase
financial stalements.

Sel out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the detads of which are available on the
pages that follow:

Section Description Page
A Property, plant and equipment 102
B. Inventorias 103
- Financial Assets 103
D. Impairment of Asseis 104
E. Employee benafits 105
F. Creditors and Accruals 108
G. Provisions 106
H. Related Party Disclosura 106

l. Revenue from contract with customers 107
J. Finance income and finance costs 107
K. Borrowing Costs 107
L. Income laxes 108
M. Eamings per share 108
M. Caontingencias 109
0. Financial Risk Management 108
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A. Property, plant and equipmeant

Recognition and measurement

In accordance with "lAS 16 Propery, Plant and Equipment” items of propery, plant and equipment are
measured al cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, il any.

The cost of an item of propedy, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting irade discounts and rebates. The cost of seif-
constructed asset includes the cost of material, direct labor and any other cost directly atfributable to
bringing the assets to a woking condition for thelr intended use.lt also includes any costs directly
attributable 1o the asset to the location and condition necessary.

Any gain o loss on disposal of an item or proparty, plant and equipment ane recognized in profit or lozs, if any.

Subseguent costs

The costs of replacing part of an tem of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the camying
amount of the item if it i probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the company and its costs can be measured reliably, The cost of the day-to-day servicing of propery,
plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurned.

Depreciation
Dapraciation s calculated to wriite off the cost of items of property, plant and squipment owver thair
estimated useful lives and is generally recognized in profit or loss.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are depreciated uging the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives Depreciation on addition of properiy, plant and equipment are charged from the date of
operation.

The aestimated uselul livas of propery, plant and equipment for curment and comparative periods are as

Tolllcwvs:
SL No. Nature Depreciation rate

1 Euil:ling & Dther Constructions 25-75%
2 Communication %
3 Expansions including installation 5-6%
4 Plant & Machineries (B.M.R) 6%
5 Flant & Machineries T.5%
(5] Loose Tools 6 - 10%
T Appreciated Assets [PSM) 6%
B Furniture & Fixiure 6%
9 Office Equipmaent 6 - 20%
10 R&ﬂ'hgamt_nrs -
11 Intercom Telephones 15%
12 Colour Television 15%
13 Crockeries & Cutleries -
14 Appreciated Assels (FAF) 15%
15 Transport & Vehicles 5% - 20%

2
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Retirement and disposals

An asset s derecognized on disposal or whan no fulure aconomic banafils are axpactad from its usa and
subsequent disposal. Gains or [0sses arising from the retinement or disposal of an asset is determined by
the difference between the nel disposal proceeds and the carying amount of an assal and is recognized
in profit or loss,

Capital work in progross

Property, plant and equipment that & in the procass of acquisition/import is accounted for as capital work
in progress until acquisitonfiimport is completed and measured al cost.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equlpment

Since Incaption, the company revalued (s property, plant and equipment for the first tme on 315t March,
1987, As a public limited company, it took over all assets and liabilities of Eastern Cables Limited as per
vendor's agreement.

B. Inventories

Inventories are camied af the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by "IAS 2; Inventories”.
Cost is determined on weighled average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure
incurred in the normal course of business in bringing the inventores o their present location and
condition, Met realizable velue is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expecied to be
incurred o make the sake. The following assumplion in case of valuation of closing invenionias:

Category of Stocks Basis of Valuation

Stocks of Raw Materiaks : Mat Realizable Valua
Wark-In-Process : Mel Realizable Valua

Intermediate Products = Met Realizable Value

Stock of Finished Goods ; Met Realizable Value

Storas and Sundry Stock - Waeighted Average Cost

Goods in Transit : Cost Value i.e. cost 5o far incured

C. Financial Asseis

The Company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are oniginated. All Other
financial assets are recognized inially on the date at which the company becomes a party 1o the
conbraciual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when tha contractual rights o the cash flows from the assat
expires, of il transfers the nghis to recelve the confractual cash Bows on the financial assel In a
transaction in which subsiantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the finencial assels are
transferred. Financial assets are classiied inlo tha following calegories: inancial assals al fair value
through profit or loss, held to maturity, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.

. 4
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At fair value through profit or loss

A financial assel is classified as at fair value through profit or koss if it is dassified as held for Irading or is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial assets are designated as al fair value through profit of
loss if the company manages such invesiment and makes purchase or sale decisions based on thelr fair
valug In accordance with the company’s documented risk management or Investment Strategy.
Alfribulable ransactions cosls am acoqnized in profit and oss as incwrmsd.

{a) Trade and Other Receivable

Trade rmcoivable are initally recognised at cost which is the Tair value of the considaralson given in ratum.
After initial recogmition, these are carred at cost less impairment losses, if any, due o un-collactability of
any amount so recognized. There is no fixed company policy regarding prowision for impairment loss on
receivables, if any receivables are not realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case io
case Basis,

(b} Adwvances, Deposits and Prapayments

Advances are initially measured al Cost. After inifial recognition, advances are camied at Cost less
deductions, adjusiments or charges 1o olher account heads Such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory or Expenses. Deposits are measured al payment value, Prepayments are inilially measured at
cosl. After Initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to profit or loss,

{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and demand deposits, together with shart-term, highly
ligquid invasiments that are readily convertible o a known amownt of cash, and that are subject to an
insignificant rise of changes in value.

Financial Liabilitias

The company initially recognizes all financial kabilities on the trade date which is the dale the company
becomes a party lo the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financial
liabd#ity when its confractual cbligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. The company classifies
non-derivative financial labilities inlo the other financial lability’s category, such financial liabilities are
recognized initially at fair value less directly attibutable transaction cost, Subsequent 1o initial recognition,
these financial liabilities are measuwred at amorized cost Other financial liabilities comprize lpans and
bormowings, bank overdrafts and creditors and acoruals.

{a) Creditors and Accruals

The company recognizes a financial liabdity when its contractual obligations arising from past evenls are
certain and the settiement of which is expected to result in an outfiow from the company of resources
embodying economic benefits.

D. Impairment of Assets

The carmying amount of the company’s assefs are revalued gt each reporting date to defermine whether
there is any indication of impairment’s any such indication axists than the assals recoverable amount s
estimated. An impairment loss s recognized if the camrying amount of an assel of its cash generating unit
exceed i3 recoverable amount. The management has made assessment of impairment and found no
impairmient,

Trade and Other Receivable

Company policy is to provide for impairment loss on deblors, excepl Government Organizalions, if any
receivables are nol realized within three years from due date.

. A
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E. Employee benefits

(i} Short-term benefits

Short term employes benefil obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-
term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to
pay this amaount as a result of past service provided by the employes, and the obligation can be estmatad
reliably. Following benefits are provided as short-term benefits

® Absences: Paid annual leave and sick keave, recreation leave,
® Basic Pay: Salary as per national pay scale.

& Naon-monetary Banefit: Car facilities, telaphone,

® Parformance Pay: Profit Bonus.

(i} Defined contributions plan
a) Employee Gratuity Scheme

i) Management Gratuity Scheme

The Company operates a funded gratuily scheme for the management employess. The Company
contributes 35% of basic salary as contribution to the fund for the management emplovees from the dabe
of joining. The fund is managed by a Board of Trustees. Members of this fund become eligible to receive
gratuity on completion of 5 years of continuous servicas with the Company.

b) Employee Gratuity Scheme

The Company operates funded gratuity scheme for the non-management employees wheraby the
Company contiibutes 25% of basic salary as contribution to the fund for the non-Mmanagement employees
from the date of joining. The Fund is managed by & Board of Trusiees. Members of this fund become
eligile o recaive graluity on completion of 5 years of continuous services with the Company.

b} Provident Fund
The company operates twa typas of provident funds:

i) Contributory provident fund

Contributory provident fund for its all staff, workers and junior officers which were recognized on 30th
June, 1967 under the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Contribution to the fund is made equally by employes
and employer @ 10% of basic pay for eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by a duly
constituted four-member board of trusteas. Assets of providant fund are held in a separata frustes fund as
per the relevant rubes and s funded by payments from employee and by the company. The companmys
contributions to the provident fund s charged as revenue expenditure in the period to which the
contributions relate,

iy General provident funds
Included all branch officer and above who bear national pay scale 2015 grade nine and above. Il is
constituted under genaral provident fund rules 1979,

b .
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c) Workers' Profit Participation Fund

The Company operates fund for workers as "Workers" Profit Paricipation Fund® and 5% of the profit
before charging such expense has been ransferred lo this fund as per section 234 of Bangladesh Labour
Act 2006 (amended in 2013).

The Company recognizes a confribution to the defined contribution plan as an expense when an
employee has rendered sedvicas in exchange for the contribuion. The legal and constructive obligation is
limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

d) Share Based Payment
No Share based payment has bean made during the year,

F. Creditors and Accruals
Creditors

The company has recognized credilors as expenses thal have already been incurred by the company for
goods and services received and which are going to be due for payment in the future,

Aceruals

Accruals are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
curment market assessments of the tme value of money and the risks speciic to the Rabiity. The
wnwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost,

G. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past avent, it is probable that an outlow of rescurces embodying economic banafits will be requinad
o seltle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amounl of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to ba reimbursad, the reimbursemant is recognized as a
separate assel, but only when the reimbursement is virually cerain. The expense relating 1o a provision
is presented In the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursemeant.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it [ probable that an cuthow of resources embodying economic benefits are required to seftle
the oblgation, the provisions are reversed.

H. Related Party Disclosure

Parlies are considered to be related if one of the Parlies has the ability to control the other party or
exercise significant influance over the other parly in making financial and opearating decsions. The
company carmied out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at
commercial rates with relaled parties, Relaled parly disclosures have given in notes - 37in notes to the
financial statermants.

@
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I. Revenue from contract with customers

Eastern Cables Limitedhas applied IFRS 15 using the cumulative effect method and therefore the
comparative information has not been restated and continues to be repored under 1AS 18, Under IFRS
15, revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer and excludes
amounts collacted on behalf of third parties. The company recognizes revenue when it salisfies a
performance obligation by transferring control over services/goods 10 a customer.

The company considers the lerms of the contract and its cusiomary business practices to determine the
fransaction prica, The transaction prica is the amount of consideration to which an enfity expects o be
entidad in exchange for Fansforring promised goods or services o a customer. The considaraton
promised in a contract with @ customer may include fixed amounts, variable amounts, or both,

In the comparative period, revenue was measuned at the fair value of the consideration recelved or
receivable. Revenue was recognized when good or senvices rendered, to the extent it was probable that
the economic banefits from the transactions would flow 1o the company and the revanue could be reliably
measuned.

Hature of Services
The following is a description of the principal activities from which the company generates its revenue.

Local Sales of Wire
Sales are recognized at the time of actual delivery to the users and dealers from factory godown,
Chitlagong and Dhaka Sales Coenter.

J. Finance income and finance costs

The Eastern Cables Limited finance income and finance costs include:
& Infarost oo,
# Intedast axpense;

Interest income or expense is recagnized using the effective interest method.

The “effective interest rate” is the rate that exactly discounts esiimated future cash paymenis or receipts
through the expecied life of the financial instrument loc

® The gross camying amaunt of the financial asset; or

® The amortized cost of the financial Hability,

In calculating interest income and expanse, the effective interest rale is appled to the gross carmying
amount of the assel (when the assetl (s not credit-impaired) or 1o the amortized cost of the lability.
However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initkal recognition, interest
income s calculated by applying the effective interast rate to the amortized cost of the financial assel. I
the assat is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts 1o the gross Basis.

K. Borrowing Costs

Inierest and other costs incurred by the company in with the borrowing of funds are recognized as
oxpansa in the year in which they are incurred, unless such borrowing cost relates lo
acquisifion/consiruction of assels in progress that are capitalized as per |AS 23 "Borrowing Cosls”,
Bormmowing Cost incurred against short ferm loan has been capitalized under effective inferest rate

- 4
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L. Income taxes
The income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Corporate tax

The tax currantly payable s based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in profit or loss because it excludes items of income or expansa that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are naver taxable or daductible, The Company’s liakility for
corporate 1ax s calculated using tax rates (25%) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
Finance Act 2019 and applicable at the end of the reporiing period,

A& provision is recognized for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain but it is
considersd probable that theme will be a fulure outfiow of funds o a tax authority. The provisions ane
measured at the best estimate of the amount expecied to become payabde. The assessment is based on
the judgmeant of tax professionals within the company supportad by previous sxperencs in respact of
such activiies and in certain cases based on specialist independent tax advice,

Deferred tax

Deferrad tax is the tax expected 1o be payable or recoverable on differences between the carmyving
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
compulation of taxable profit, and s accounted for using the liability method, Deferred tax liabilities are
genarally recognizad for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets ane recognized o the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deduclible temporary
differences can be ulilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and redoced 1o the axtant
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow all or part of the asset o
ba recoversd.

Deferred tax s calculated at the 1ax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period when the lability is

setiled or the asset is realizedbased on fax laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Corporate tax and deferred tax for the year

Comporate and defermed tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in olher comprenenshive income oF directly in aquity, in which case, the coiporate and defernad
fax are also recognized in other comprehensive Income or directly in equity respectvely. Where corporate
tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is includad
in the accounting for the business combination.

M. Earnings per Share (EPS)
The company calculates Earmang/ (Loss) per share (EPS) in accordance with [AS-33 “Earming per Share™.

Basic Earning

The company calculales eamning for the year atiributable of the ordinary shareholders. As thera is no
preference dividend, Minority interest or extra ordinary items. The net profit after tax for the year has been
congidered or fully atiributable to ordinany.

Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by divided the basic eaming by the weighted average number of ordinary share
outstanding during the year. I

o N _4
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Diluted Earnings Per Share

Mo diluted EPS is required to ba calculated for the year as there was no scope for diluticn during the year
UFIChEr FEvidw,

M. Contingencies
Contingent assets
Contingent azset i a poszible asset that anses from past evenis and whose existence will ba confirmed
only by the occurmence or non-ocourrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity.

Contingent liabilitios

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past evenis and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocourence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the contral of the enity,

0. Financial Risk Management

Risk management polices, procedures and systems are reviewed regulary to reflact changes in market
conditions and the company's activities. The company has exposure 1o the following risks from its use of
financial instruments.

® Cradit risk

® Liquidity risk

& Market risk

a) Credit Risk

Credit risk 5 tha risk af a financial loss to the company if a customer or counter party to a financial
instrument falls to meol s contraciual obligation and arise principally from the company's deblors,
Management has a credit policy in place and exposure to credit risk is monitoring ongoing basis. Risk
exposure from financial assats, e, cash at bank and other astamal recaivables are nominal,

b} Liquidity Risk

Liquidity rigk is the risk at the company will not be able to meet the financial obligation as they fall due,
The company approach to management hquidity (Cash & Cash Equivalent) is to ensure as per as
possible, that it will abvays has suffickent liquidity to meets its Babilites whan, due under both nomal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable kosses or risking damage io the company reputation,
Typically, the company ensure that it has sufficient cash & cash equivalents to meel the expected
operational expenses, including financial obligation through preparation of cash flow. Forecast, prepared
base on timeline of payment of the financial obligations and accordingly arranged for sufficient
Bquidityfund to make the expected paymeant within dua data,

In extreme stressed condiions, the company may get support from the related company in the form of
short-term financing.,

c) Market Risk

Marked risk is the risk that change in markel prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest that affect

the company income or values of its holding of financial instrument. The objectives of the market risk
managaméant ara o manage and control market risk axposuras within accaplabla paramsbars.

i) Currency Risk:

As on 30th June, 2019 there was no exposure o cumency risk as there were no forelgn cumency
fransactions made during year under raviesw.

ii} Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to change in interest rate on borrowing. There was no loan
which o subject floating raies of interest. The company has not entered into any type of derivaie
I instruments in order to hedge interest rate as at the reporting date.

o
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Note
No.

Particulars

I Amount (In Taka) |
[ 30Jun19 || 30Junis |

5.00 Property, Plant and Equipmeant
{A) Historical Cost
Cpaning Balance
Addition{Disposal) during the year

Closing Balance

(B} Accumulated Depreciation
Opeaning Balance

Charged during tha yaar

Clogsing Balance

Carrying Amount (A-B}

***For Details Please Sas Annaxure - &

6.00 Capital Work -In Progress
XLPE (Note - 6.01)
Equipment Installation (Mote - 6.02)

6.01 XLPE
Opening Balanci
Addition During the Year
Transfer o Property, Plant & Equipmeant
Closing Balance

6.02 Equipment Installation
Opening Balance
Addition During the Year

Transfer io Property, Plani & Equipment
Closing Balance

7.00 Deferred Tax
Opening Balance
{IncreaseDecreass of Deferred Tax Assets
Closing Balance
***Defails shown in Annexure - B

8.00 Inventories
Stocks of Raw Materials (Nole - 8.01)
Waork-In-Process
Intermediate Products
Stock of Finished Goods
Stores and Sundry Stock (Mote - 5.02)
Goods in Transit

Amount considened obsolete/dampged

494,040,433 489,452 812
21,536.574 4,587 620
515,577,006 494,040,433
331,260,918 322 182 562

| 9366000 9078354
340,627 506 331,260,916

— 1TAA4800 16 TTa517
4,780 884 4, TBO 888
- B89 354

4,780,888 5,480,242
4,780,888 4,760,888
4,780,888 4,TB0, 888

{699,354} - |
» 699,354
| (7.765.087) ” (5.563,282)
(2,303,548) {2,201,805)
(10,068,635) {7,765,087)
138,256,019 93 855,796
70,759,926 24,517 171
28,808,083 36,762,797
47 999 612 52,705,402
46,760,267 49,505,685
18,877,813 6,384 820
353,962,732 263,731,672

g‘l DH-‘I-..U#FBE

i .DHJ]HH!

***Phyalcal nvenioies as on 30th June, 2018 has baen taken by the Imentory Commities of the Company,
Mo Provision for obsoletel damaged siocks found as per physical inventory during the year has baan mads

0o




8.01 Stock of Raw Materials :

9.00 Trade and Other Receivabla
Trade Receivable (Note - 3.01)

Oither Receivable (Nole - 8,02)

| 2018-2019 || 2017-2018 |
i I 2 I )

Alurninum Rod 41926 71,247,130 10,637,954
Chalk Powdar 2500 1,100,000 3,137 400
Stabilizer = = 1,673,100
PVC Resin 4.00 354,920 12,623,680
DoP 4320 7,061,937 1,467 0659
Paraffin wax 4495 B28.415 2565 062
Steal Flat Wire/Steel Sirips 2195 3,265,610 3,028,009
ACER Core wira a17.ar 37,317,805 36,800,205
Tapeas 10.15 3,074,677 2,449,733
Pigmant 0.756 955,337 1,032,406
Oithars 25 88 g, 143 838 4 GB8.547
B7a01 134 4489 569 72820 20,902,164

Serap Materials - 226,625 - 10,667,431
Packing Matarials - 4 578 B35 - 2 286,200
B73.01 139,256,019 T28.20 93,855,796

8.02 Stores and Sundry Stocks:

Construction Matenals 1,503 1,954
Iron, Steel & Others Metal 191,876 193,412
Pipa, Tubes & Filtings 18,232 49 B00
Fuel, odl & Lubricants 188,915 850,540
Process Matenals 3,565,036 4,955,914
General Hardwara 212 353 242 186
Loosa Tools 38 810 51 857
Domestic Equipments 80,826 a7, 364
Cord, Rope & Chains 5,364 5,144
Paints & Varnishes 20,355 29,458
Packing Gasket & Ins. Matenals 23,755 23,755
Stationery 556,960 260,773
Machanical Spares 24 642 824 24 87T 011
Electical Spares 11,063,459 11,422,356
Office Equipment 89,810 40,842
Madicing 14 GBE 14 GE6
Miscellaneous 42204 9,188
Slores Issued on loan 6,012 170 6,012,170
Furmiture & Fixture - 268,238
46,760,267 49,505,685

148,387 244 |
|

108,766,067 |
1

149,721,234 110,117,294 !

|1|
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Mote Amount (In Taka)
No. ‘ Ptk 30-Jun-19 || 30-Jun-18
9.01 Trade Receivable
MIS Ahmedia Traders 858 961
Mis. Arco Eleciric Co. . 17.312.79
Habik Brothars, Chittagong 3,500 3,500
Mew Moon Light, Chittagong 700 700
T.F.C Electric canter 7.215 7.215
Cig. City corporation 446,780 58,708
Telatalk Bangladesh 48,050 49,050
Bd Sugar & Food Mills Corp.Dhaka 507,752 507, 7h2
Jamuna Oil Co. Lid., Chittagong 11,731 11,73
WASA, Dhaka 6,194,815 20,723,400
BD. Atomic Energee Corp., Dhaka 87.120 87,120
Osmania Glass Sheet Factony Lid. &, 733 5,081
Bangladesh Textile Mills Lid. 438 493
Cemex Cament (BD) Lid. 204 204
Syinet Gas Fields 449 900 449 900
Meghna Petroleum Lid., Chittagong 28,917 28,917
The Light House, Chittagong 99,868 99,868
Bakhrabad Gas System Lid., Cumilla 213 2,131
Mubarakgaonj Sugar Mills Lid., Jhenidha 2,238 2,611
Telephone Shilpa Sangsta Lid., Gazipur 42237 42 237
Wesi Zone Power Disi. Khulna B06. 807 6,887 107
Eastern Tubes Lid 177,081 177,001
Chittagong Engineering Uiniversity 7.740 7,740
WASA, Chittagong 945 245
KEPZ, Chittagong 151 151
Urea Fertilizer Factory Ltd.. Ghoraghal 171,752 171,752
Faridpur Sugar Mills Lid. 232 32
Dhaka City Corparation, Dhaka 12132 12132
Bangladesh Forest Research Institute, Chittagong 2419 2419
Adamjae Jute Mills Ltd. Marayangonj 2,345 2,345
Bd.Gas Fields Company Ltd. 6,454 5,494
Bangladesh Rallways, Chittagong 1,285,533 1,285,533
Barind Mulipurpose Dev, Project, Rajshal 197,857 187,957
Chittagong Port Authority 4,594 933 5,041,714
Commanding Officer (Nawvy), Chittagong 195,662 195,662
Carpatting Jute Mills, Jessore 1.002 1,002
Dhaka Eleciric Supply Co. (Local) 556,455 556,455
Dhaka Electric Supply Authority 2,082 BT1 2,082 671
Eastern Electric 1177 11477
Eastern Enlerprise 1.010 1,010
Eastern Refinery Limited ctg - 402 T892
Export sales 234,306 23 306
CEPZ 20,928 20,928
EPZ Dhaka - -
PD8, Dhaka (AAC/ACSR) 5,062,204 5,062,204
PDE, Dhaka (11 KVA-Cables) 2,840,122 2,840,122
PDE, {Insulated, WASP), Dhaka 95 482 89,4492
1.211.188

PDE, Chittagong '
b o

Y

1,211,186 !!I
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| Amount (In Taka) |
e — || 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18__|
Chittagong university 16,924 3,201
PDB, Chittagong Hill Tract Electrication Project 09T 654 297,654
PDB, 18-Town Power Dist Project are1e 37,619
PDB, 08-Town Power Dist. Project 282036 282 036
GR PDP, Rajshahi {Local) 33,483 33,483
Rangamall Power Distribution Project-ll 608 60&
Toya Eng, Works 73,864 73,864
BSEC Head Office, Dhaka 278342 278,405
Ashugong Ferilizer & Chemical 414,054 414,054
Ashugong Elactric Supply B3 595 106,041
FDB Central Purchase 100,828 145 36,580,732
REB, Dhaka Expaort 705,106 705,106
REE, Dhaka Local 20,657,736 20,557,736
Adax Corporation Lid., Dhaka 82,73 82,73
BSTI 18,739 18,734
DUET 17,772 17,772
Noakhali palli Bidyut 246,944 245,944
Tangail Palli Badyut 574,407 574,407
Mishuk Elactric Co., Chittagong 2,444 2444
Rajshahi Sugar Mill Lid. Rajshahi 494 484
Concord Engr. & Construction (WTC) 3,847 3,847
Power Grid Co. of Bangladesh Litd., Dhaka 1,000 1,000
South Dhaka City Corporation 2,546,789 2,548,789
Thie Maw Electric Co. Dhaka 94978 94978
Purtianchol Electric, Dhaka 76 466 76 466
5. K. Electric Enginears, Dhaka 324 935 35,053
Pabna Sugar Mills 247 247
Sattar Electrical & Abonite - 220
Morth Bengal Sugar bill 1,367 1,367
Palash Urea Fertilizer 3601 3,601
Secunty Printing Corporation 76967 76,967
Shuveccha Engr. Pahartoli, Ctg. 2 TE3 2 T8I
M/z. Gas Transmission Co. Lid. 16,457 16,457
Drems Eleciric Island 983 983
Mymensingh Poll Biddut Shamiti-2 583,684 583,684
BAPEX 330,155 279,110
Bangladesh Juba Mills 12T 586 127 586
Chitlagong Power Station, Rowjan 263,985 233,330
CUET 21,643 21,643
Dhaka North City Corporation 245,051 245,051
Training Institute palash - 21,8726
Hamaphully Gas Distribution Ca. Lbd. 1,218 1,220
Bangladash Palli Unnoyon Acadamy 6,872 6,872
Hajigonj Pourashava, Chandpur 6,808 6,808
Galfa Habib Lud, Cig. A58 A58
Electricity Generation Co. Bangladesh 729 T29

®
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Amount {In Taka

Partioulens | 30-Jun-18 || 30-Jun-18
Ewvargean Enterprise, Dhaka = 131,197
Gul Ahrmad Jutie Mills 114 .
Mational Tubes Limited - 5812
Cumilka Expor Proceasing Zone, Cumilla. 253 283
Sales & Display Cenire, BSEC Bhavan - 1,620
Bangladesh University Of Engineering & Technology (B.ULE.T) 4,653,084 823
FPalli Bidyut Shamity-3, Dhaka 205, 804 205,804
Bangladesh Cable Industries Limibed, Khulna 586 582
UMC, Jute mills Lid. 47,089 47,089
Sharanarthi Tran O Prattabashon Commission, Cox's Bazar ar3 373
Fechuganj Combined Cycle Power Plant - 10,405,822
Fublic Private Partnership Authority 1,815 1,815
Rajshahi Jule Mills 2,236 2,236
Postal Department of Bangladesh, Direclorate of Postal, Dhaka 26 517 26,517
SADCL, Guplokhal 54,116 54,117
G.E. M. Co. Lud. 743,693 743,693
Latif Bawany Jute Mils 1,192 1,191
Mew Somonbag Cha Bagan Molovibazar, Sylhet 2217 2217
Pacific Accessores Lid. 849 955 -
M/S. Amin Enterprise 3N3ATE
Star Jufe Mils 10,081 :
The Crezent Jute Mils Company Limited, Khulna 59, 156 -
Ctg City Corposation 56, 708 -
Kustia Electric, Dhaka 148,936 148,836

185,480 838 125,841 655

Amount Considered Bad & Doubtful {17,073,592) (17,073,592)

*"*"The above receivable balances are unsecurad but considersd good. The Company has no receivable
aithar from any of the Dreclors or Officers of the company. Out of the above balance receivable from
Cemex Cement (BD) Ltd., Bangladesh Textiles Mills Lid., Marayangonj, Chittagong Port Authority, M/S.
Purbanchal Electric Dhaka, Faridpur Sugar Mills Lid., are neglgible.

9.02 Other Receivable

Custom Rebate / Duty Draw back on Export {Note - 9.024) 1,372,707 1,372,707
Insurance Claim Recaivable (Note - 8.028) 432 436 432 436
Survey Fee (Note - 9.02C) 277 27
Debt Insurance Claim - 15,236

1,805,420 1,820,656
Amount Considered Bad & Doubtful (471.430) (471,430)

**'The above balancas are unsecured but considered good. The Company has no recaivable aither from
any of the director or officer of the company. The aforesaid balance of bad & doubtiul consist of duty dranw
back BOT 252,702.00, Unclaimed Insurance BDT 218,521.00 and survey fee BOT 277.

b
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Ispahan| Marshal Ltd.
Bangladesh Cyche Industries Ltd.
Matalax Conparatsn Lid.

Dock Yard & Eng. Works Lid,
Chittagong Steal Mills Lid.

12.00 Advances, Deposits and Pre- paymenis
Advances (Note - 12.01)
Depogit (Mote - 12.02)
Pre-payments (Prepaid VAT) (Note - 12.03)

Eall

SOCOTEC
9.024 Custom Rebate/Duty Draw Back On Export
| Balance (in BDT) |
Particulars Yoar 30-Jun-19 || 18
MIS Andraw Missa, Switzerland 1876-77 188,163 198,163
/S Con Intex, U A E 1878-74 21,381 21,381
Palli Bidvutayan Board, Dhaka 1987-88 33157 33,157
Thakurgaan Tube-Well Progact (PWDE) 1991-02 233,851 233.851
international Trade & Exchange Incorporated, Cig. 1891-92 13,747 13,747
Palli Bidyutayan Board, Dhaka 1891-82 157 520 157,520
Palli Bidyutayan Board, Dhaka 05-06 & 06-97 714 888 714 888
1 iraTor 1 JTI.TI.'I?
9.028 Insurance Claim Receivable
Opening Balance 432,436 432,436
Addition During the yaar - -
432,436 432436
Realized During the year B -
Closing Balance 432 436 432 436
89.02C Survey Fee
Opening Balance 277 277
Addition During the year - -
297 277
Realized During the year . .
Closing Balance 2T 2T
10.00 Current Account With Project Under BSEC
G. E. M. Co. Ltd. 7,058,291 5.B7B.6TA
Chittagang Dry Dock Lid, 806,055 B96.462
Eastern Tubes Lid, 258,517 78,757
Bangladesh Can Co, Ltd, - 3902493
Bangladesh Blade Factony Ltd. Q02,045 002,045
Gazi Wires Lid. 203,805 .
Atlas (BD) Ltd. 331,310 -
Prantik Tradars 2,170 2170
9,653,183 7,940,406
Amount Considered Bad & Doubtful {1,000.870) (1,000,870)
8,652,323 6,948 536
11.00 Current Accounts With Projects Under BSEC Dis-Invested by Government

2,974 931
313,802

2374 931
113 802

"*Dobls are nol secured. Mo Inberes! has been charged on Total Recehvable from Chittagong Steel Ml Lid. in cumond yiar,

Q84,936 Ba4 036
11,435,199) 11,435,199
16,103,853 16,103,953
033.058.212) 003.226.416
6,543,213 4,289,879
15,842 537 9,440,292
955,443,062 916,926,587
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| Amount {In Taka) |
Particulars [ 30-Jun-18 || 30-Jun-18_ |
12.01 Advances
Advance against Expanses 5470208 5,228 452
Achvancs against T.A/DLA, 1064, 694 887 176
Washing Allowances 152,442 275,712
Advances against wages Commissicn 20,964 26,370
Advance io Supplos 1,771,500 2,800,225
Officers Mess., 11,825 38,325
Salaries Clearing - 77,750
Advance o Cement Clinker against Housing Colony 636,880 402 671
Eid Advance 37,183 43,424
Advance against Flood & Cyclone 248,820 278276
Advance to 7.5.P. against Housing Colany 1,112,711 1,078,105
Advance 1o Raibsay 122,978 122,978
Morth Bangel Papars Mill 1,354 1,354
Advancs (o BOC a7, 648 17 646
Advance against Pre-Liberation (BTOP] advertising Lid. ) 11,000 11,000
RAB-T 64T 467 G647 46T
EKECHIS 5484 704
Advance Wages Commission 1,137,091 1,694 351
Advance Gas Bill 28,328 -

Advancs Income Tax (Mote - 12.014) 820,663, 890 BBES.T29. 633
833,182,584 903,350,788

Amount Considered Bad & Doubtful {124,372) {124,372)
833,058,212 903,226 416

“**all advancas axcept advancea to Raibvay & Marth Bangal Faper Mills ara considerad good. Mo amaunt
was due by the directars (including managing director) of the company.

12.01A Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance B89,729,633 || 786,796,581
Deducted al source during the year 30,934 257 102,933,052
920,663,890 889,729 633
Adjusted dusing the year . -
Closing Balance 920,663,890 B89,729,633
Details break-up as follows:
Cash 35,112,356 35,112,356
Bill of Entry 326 226 285 308,165,221
TODS -Govt. Drganization 552,261,188 238,436,730
TDS-Bank interest T.005,668 6,956,935
TDS- Bank LIC 58382 58 382
920,663,890 B89, 729,633

"= Year wiss break-up shawn in note no. - 23.00

T
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Mote | Amount (In Taka) |
| Mo. ‘l Particulars [ 30duni9 || 30Junis |
12.02 Deposits
Margin against Bank Guarantee 510,000 " 10,000
Security Deposits 6,033.213 4 249 A79
6,543,213 4,259 879
12.03 Pre-payments (Pre-paid VAT)
Opening Balance 9,440,262 13,404 096
Deposit during the year 75,524 424 | 183,662,049
84,964,715 197,066,146
Adjusted during the year 69,122,178 187,625 854
Closing Balance 15,842,537 9,440,292
13.00 Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Cash in Hand 7.442 136 4682
Cash at Bank (Note = 13.01) 4 930,206 “ 8,030 608
Stamp 2,000 2,000
4,948 648 B,169,269
13.01 Cash at Bank
| Balance (in BDT) |
Particulars Account No, I—Im“"_“ ’—H-Jm-iﬂ
Sonali Bank, Morh Patenga Br., Cig. STD 0802200400002 74,981 87613
Sonali Bank, North Patenga Br., Clg.  Cument AIC Na, 001003128 68,479 1,628,084
Sonali Bank, Baitul Makarrarm Br. STD 0104240000247 08 o 1,114,210
AB Bank Kawran Bazar Br. . Dhaka Current ANC-4002538368000 134,141 2 566,564
AB Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Br. Current ANC-40027 762 T0-430 900,327 1,001,304
AH Bank Lid. Andarkilla Branch Cig C/D 4125-T0E658-000 TS 2,125
UCBL . Agrabad Branch Cig SND 4130000000682 96, TrT 119,500
UICBL . Agrabad Branch Cig CO 4110100000062 344 537 804y
Agrani Bank, Sieel Ml Br, Cig, STO [R23000E3 20747 53,76 53,084
Agrani Bank, WASA Br, Dhaka Curran] AC-0200000T97623 &2 912 44,062
Agrani Bank, Thatar Bazar Br. Dhaka STO-020000255684 T 156 601 267,346
Janata Bank, Palenga Road Br.Clg STD-0100021100754 456 550 443 611
Janata Bank Kawran Bazar Br,Dhaka  Currenl ANC No.-200020463 19,979 21,129
The City Bank Limiled, Jubllee Road Br.  5TD 3101086054001 1,980,105 643,238
4,939,206 8,030,608

®
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| Amount (In BOT) |
e — [ 30dun19 || 30-Junis |
14.00 Share Capital
14.01 Authorised Capital
60,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ 10/- each 00,000,000 600,000,000

14.02

14024

***Purguant to the order No-SEC/CMRRCDZ008-183/108 Dated 15th September, 2011 of
Secunties Exchange Commission [SEC) to change the demomnation of Share (face valua) of
Easterm Cables Limvited from axising Tk, 100.00 to Tk.10.00. Decision has been taken in an
Extra Ordinary General Meating (EGM) of the Company held on 24th November, 2011,

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
Details break-up are as follows:

10,200,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 102,000,000 102,000,000
[Fully Paid-up for considaration otharwise than in cash. )

9,800,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 98,000,000 98,000,000
[Fully Paid-up for consideration in cash.)

4,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 aach 40,000,000 40,000,000
(Fully Paid-up as Bonus Share (For the vear 1996-1997.)

2,400,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 24,000,000 =
(Fully Paid-up a5 Bonus Share (For the year 2017-2018.)

264,000,000 240.000.000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

= 20,000,000 Mos. Ordinary Shares @10/ each have been iesued. Out of which 10,200,000
Ordinary Shares worth Tk, 102,000,000 hawve been allotted and allocated to the Gowt. of the
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh being 51 %, which have subsequently been handed over to
Bangladesh Stesl & Engineering Corporation. 6800,000 Ordinary Shares worth Tk,
68,000,000/ have been issued o the General Public and Other Organizations being 34 % of
iotal Issued Capital. The balance 3,000,000 Ordinary Shares worth Tk, 30,000,000/ being 15
% of Issued Capital have been kepl reserve for the Employees of ECL but the said
shares have been allotted 1o Bangladesh Steel & Engineerng Corporalion in 1990 as per
Rules B of 8-A of the Ariicles of Association of the Company as the Employees of ECL have
failed to purchase the said shares in due course, In 1936 these 15 % shares ia. (3,000,000
Shares) have baen sold to the general public through ICB as per advice by the Governmant of
Bangladesh,

14028 Bonus Shara

Ag per decizion taken in the 97th meeting of the Board of Directors  and unanimously accepted
in the 10th Annual General meeting, the Company issued 20 % Bonus Share i.e. 4,000,000
Drdinary Shares @10/~ each amounting to Tk. 40,000,000 on issved and Paid Up Capital
during the financial year 1996-97 and subsequently decision taken in the 393th meeting of the
Board of Directors  and unanimously accepled in  the 32th Annual General meeting, the
Company issued 10 % Bonus Share ia. 2,400,000 Shares.

.@.
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14.03 Classification of Shareholders by Holding
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30-06-2019
Range of Holdings Mumber of Mumber of % of Share
Haolders Shares Haolding
Less than of egual 500 shares 11,756 1,140 515 4.32
S01 1o 5,000 sharas 1,228 1.597 432 6.05
5,001 to 10,000 shares 44 319,003 1.1
10,001 to 20,000 sharas 27 355 308 1.35
20,0019 to 30,000 shares T 1886851 .64
30,001 to 40,000 shares & 206,744 Q.78
40,001 to 50,000 shares | 134 859 0.53
50,001 to 100,000 shanes 10 T07 820 2.68
100,001 1o 1,000,000 shares 3 Td9,222 2.84
O 1,000,000 shares T 21,014 412 T9.80
13,001 26,400,000 100.00
14.04 Paosition of Shareholdings
Bangladesh Steel & Engineening Corporation 1 13,464,000 51.00
General Public (Inatitution and |ndividual) 13,080 12,836 000 49,00
13,081 26,400 000 100.00
14.05 Market Prica of Ordinary Shares.

Tha sharas ara sted with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lmited. On 30 June 2019,
each share was quoted al Tk, 321,10 in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid, Tk, 323.70 in the

Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.
1500 Assets Revaluation Reserve

| Amount (In BDT) |
‘ “ e — [ 30Jun19 || 30-Jun-18 |
Opening Balance 18,043 823 18,043,823
Revalualed During the year - -
18,043,823 18,043,823
Transfared During the year - -
Closing Balance 18,043,823 18,043,823

***This has been camed forward since 1986-87 on revaluation of Assets.

16.00 Reserve and Surplus

Reserve for XLPE (High Voltage Insulated Cables)

Redemplion Resarve
Reserve for Replacement of Machinaery
Dividend Equalization Reserve

42,000,000 42,000,000
22 500,000 22 500,000
215,800,000 || 215,800,000
143,747 070 167,747,070
424,047,070 448,047,070

W




17.00

17.01

17.02

17.03

F’w

Long Term Leans

A.D.P Loan (Note - 17.01)

Cuas-Equity Loan {Interest. free) (Mot - 17.02)

Gowt. Loan for Manpower Equalization (Mote - 17.03)

A.D. P Loan
Opening Balance
Addition During tha Year

Paid/Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Quasi-Equity Loan (Interest Free):
Closing Balance

(<}

SOCOTEC

500 III::W

1,467,614 1,467,614
G252 000 Gr.252,000
8,717,121 B5.661 431
77,436,735 77,381,045
1,467,614 1,467,614
1,467 614 1,467 614
1,467,614 1467 614
67,252,000 67,252,000

** Thiz iz an Interest Free Loan and is payable to the Vendors in 20 Half Yeary Equal
Instaliments after 6th years from the dale of share issued, i.e 01si July, 1993, During the vear

na amount was paid against his loan.

Govt. Loan for Manpower Equalization {Interest Free)

Closing Balance

BV, 121

8.061.431

“**The above amount has been recelved under Mostafiz Commission through BSEC on account
of woluniary retirement. It is an inlerest free Loan. During the year no amount has been paid

from this account.

18.00 Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity

Dpening Balance
Provigion made during the year

106, 565, 304 134,128,911
19,005,970 18,540,914
125575274 152,669,825

Paid during the year 24 698,166 46,100,521
o o e e
**To make provision of BDT 213,507,020 with implementation of Ma ay r
officer & other employees Leave pay & Gratuity, the Board of directors of the company ook
decizion on 378th board mesting o account for taka 106,500,000 in 2016-2017 and balance
taka 106,707,020 in the year 2017-2018. But due to fund crisis we could not adjust this amount
nithar in 2017-2018 financial year nor in 2018-2018 which we infarm to managamant Body.

19.00 Short Term Loan
- T | Balance (in BDT) |
- st | 30-Jun-19 | 30-Jun-18

Sonali Bank Morth [patenga, ':IQ. 201000047 a9 925 766 10,770,170
UCBL Agrabad Br. Cig, 00414 749000000/254 101,842 052 20 98T 433
Basic Bank Ltd Agrabad, Cig., CC  0850-05-0000381 TH TES 458 22171
UPAS LIC Lisbility{ UCBL Agrabad) - 153,260,102 || 72.874.125

433,833,378 104,660,898

"**Shorl term loan has increased for procurement of raw materal and fulfillrment of working

capital requirements.

e
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MNobe Amount [In
| No. “ Pty || 30-Jun-19 || 30-Jun-18 |
20.00 Creditors and Accruals
Accounts Payable to BSEC (Note - 20.01) 321,447 3,784 265
Liabilites for Goods Supplied (Note - 20.02) 9.77T.461 13,716,565
Liabilites for Expenses (Mote - 20.03) 20,200,314 26,511,808
Othar Financial Liabilites and Provisions (Mote - 20.04) 92 256 519 81,627,714
Workers' Proft Participation Fund and
Workers' Welfare Fund (Note - 20.05) 6,158,633 6,362 254
128,714,374 132,002,605
20.01 Accounts Payable to BSEC
BSEC Account {Manpower Equalization Purpose) = 3,402 280
Projects under BSEC (Mote - 20.014) 34,822 375,348
Projects under BSEC Dis-Invested by Govi. {Mote - 20.018) 6,625 5,625
321,447 3,784,265
20.01A Projects under BSEC
Gazi Wires Lid. - 5T 342
Pragati Indisties Lid. 270,563 260,059
Mational Tube Limited 36,188 36,188
Bangladesh Diesel Plant Lid. 1,615 1,615
Atlas (BD) Lid. - 13,690
Dhaka Steel Works Lid, 6,457 6,457
314,822 375,349
20.01B Projects under BSEC Dis-Invested by Government
Petro Synthetic Products Lid. 1,854 1,804
General Iron & Steal Industries Lid. 3,096 3006
Mational Iron & Steel Industries Lid, 300 300
Khulna Industrial & Trading Co. Ltd. 1,335 1,335
EE-ZE EEEE
20.02 Liabilities for Goods Supplied
Present Liability (Local) 9,777 461 13,716,565
9,777 461 13,716,565
20.03 Liabilities for Expenses
Liabilites against Sundry outstanding Expenses [ 20200314 || 28,511.808)
20,200,214 26,511,808

®
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20,04 Other Financial Liabilities & Provisions
Details break-up are as follows:
Security Monay 11,308,493 14,929,928
Eamest Money 398,730 308,730
Salary & Wages Commission 30,072 30,072
Power Devalopment Boand 170,650 170,650
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Lid. - 5172
ECL Waltare Fund 260 910 274 855
ECL Co-operafive Sociaty 225 225
DA wilh bonus 245972 245 646
Freadom fighters benefit BOE.TTE 659,999
Payable o Provident Fund (ECL) 1,520,218 218881
Providant fund Loan{ECL) 1,405,911 20,000
Workers Union{97) 1.818 323
Workers Union{S41) 2614 2614
BSEC Accounts Forum 700 T00
Officers Forum 40,575 30,275
Interest on CSM 13,756,519 13,756,519
Amount aqainst Canlesn contractor 550 £90
Aot agaenst audil abjection 22,497 969 13,701,912
Divigend Payable(MNote - 20.04.0) 36,445,236 34 957 668
Intarast on TADA, 14 420 14,420
Insurance Group Tarm T.880 7,860
Loan of KEPZ 202 202
Source Tax 451,631 61,606
Revanue Stamp 17231 14,231
Incomi Tax Payable (Customers Payable) G6B. 413 665413
Diploma Assocation 31.2M 272mM
BSEC PF Loan 445632 71,500
BSEC Provident Fund 188,000 166,778
Salary Income Tax 528,845 441,417
House Rant 2000 2,000
VAT B02.141 448965
Outstanding Wages of Labour 181,981 191,981
Advanca against salary 8056 16,000
Loan with Intenasi 1.487 -
interast Froo Loan 202,134
Progati PF Contribution 15.836
BSEC Loan (Moto cycle, Computer, House) 46230 =
92,256,519 B1,627,714
20.044A Dividend Payable
Opening Balanca 34 957 G668 35,001,218
Divigend for the year {2016-2017) 24 000 000 -
58,957,668 35,001,218
Paid during the year (22,512 432) (43,550)
Closing Balance 36.445.236 34,957 668
*Dividend for the financial year 2016-2017 has been accounted for in curent financial vear due to held
up the annual ganeral meeting by the Hon'lb High Court Division of the Supreme Courd of Bangladesh

with refarance no. JMUWBSEC/ECLICM 214 OF 2018/2018/362 Dated: D6th Novernber, 2018.

=




20.05

20.058

20.05C

21.1

X2.00

Workers' Profit Participation Fund & Workers" Welfare Fund
Met profit of the company (including the adjustment of last year) as per the Bangladesh Gazetie
published on 11th October, 2006 is based on the calculation @ 5%.Workers profit participation
Fund & Workers welfare Fund is in the proportion of 8010 :10.

Details are given below;

Workers Profit Participation Fund (Mole - 20.054A)

Workers Welfare Fund [Mote - 20.058)

Waorkers Welfare Fund (Government) (Mote - 20.05C)

20054 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Paid during the year
Adjustment during the yaar
Closing Balance

Workers' Welfare Fund
Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Paid during the year
Closing Balance

Workers' Welfare Fund [Governmant)
Opening Balance
Pravision made during the year

Faid during the year
Closing Balance

21.00 Current Account with BSEC
Bangladesh Steal & Enginearing Corporation (BSEC)
Eqgualization of Manpower (Mostafiz Comimission)

Bangladesh Steal & Engineering Corporation (BSEC)

Opening Balance
Addition dunng the year

Adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

Advances from the Parties
Closing Balance

fgm* B

69,270 272 891
1,997.120 1,897,120
4,092,243 4,092,243
6,158,633 6,362,254

272 601 1,604 870
. 272 B91
272,891 1,877,761
. {1,417,250)
(203,621) (187 620
69,270 272,891
1,897.120 1,088 461
= 8,650
1,997,120 1,997,120
1,997,120 1,097,120
4,002,243 4,083,584
- 8650
4,082 243 4,002,243
4,092,243 4,092,243
{22 882 554) |[ (19,764,229)
. 4 467 565
(22,882 554) (15,206,664)
(19.764,229) || (16,372.8286)
- 4,108,587
(19,764,229)  (12,264,229)
(3,118,325) {7,500,000)
(22,882,554)  (19,764,229)
10,192,665 11,960,032
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Provision for Income Tax

O
S

Opening Balance 317,903,385 || 310,481,696
Provigion made during the vear 2,714,046 7,421,689
320,617,431 317,903,385
Paid/Adjusted during the year = -
Closing Balance 320,617,431 317,903 385

During the year the Company has made provision for income tax @ 0.60% on gross receipts
u's B3(c) 4(a) 3 as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1884 Assaessment of Income Tax has bean
completed up 1o 2005-2006 financial year.

Year wise analysis of income tax is given below:

| Balance (in BDT)

Finandal Year - 2018-2019
Financal Year - 2017-2018
Financial Year - 2016-2017
Financial Year - 20152016
Financial ¥ear - 2014-2015
Financial Yaear - 2013-2014
Financial Year - 2012-2013
Financial Year - 2011-2012
Finanaal Year - 2010-2011
Financial Year - 2009-2010
Financial Year - 2008-2009
Financial Year - 2007-2008
Financial ¥ear - 2006-2007
Financial Year - 20052006
Financial Year - 2004-2005
Financial Year - 2003-2004
Financial Yaear - 2002-2003
Financial Year - 2001-2002
Financial Year - 2000-2001
Financial Year - 18898-2000
Bafora

Adpstment made during the year

L Advance | Provision for
Income Tax Income Tax
30,934 257 2 609 225
102, 933,062 T.421 689
82.721.088 8.414 923
T3.083.070 9,806 818
90,612 308 26,901,999
80218547 45 039 141
79023001 56,565,667
92,124,780 18,575,005
73,770.142 || 27,383,510
14 280 337 4 641 924
26,307 117 2,000,058
36,057,857 12,603 426
22869545 || 10,789,526
17.606.531 8,936,285
23.535.991 731N
13371817 || 12233182
18,042 503 11,848 549
34202 141 21,129 881
16,990 267 25,968 577
12,605,347 10,119,459
20,154,672 5,383,653
961,464,249  338,302.610
(40,B00.360)  (17,700,000)
920,663,889 320,602,610
. |
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Nots Voo | Balance (in BDT) |
No. | 30-Jun19 | 30-Jun-18 |
Sales Quantity (M. Ton) || Balanee (in BDT)
Paricuarne 30-Jun-18 || 30-Jun-18 || 30-dun-19 || 30-Jun-18
24.00 Revenus (Nat of VAT)
Lacal Salkes 996.95 4,773.36 || 518,993,000| 0 423,900,736
Value Added Tax - (69,122,178} | | (186,952 564)
996.95 4,773 %~ 440 ET0EE 1 236,048,172
***During the year Value Added Tax (VAT) has been paid on total sales at applicable rate.
24.01 Production and Sales (Quantity)
Quantity (in MT)
e s Opaning | Production I Sales |Chilng Stock
Domestic Cables 152.72 159.37 131.58 180.51
H.T.! L.T. Power Cables 28381 215.58 270,83 228.37
A.C.5.R. Conducior 353 197 67 167 26 3.94
A. AC. Insulated Wasp Ant 39.98 381.48 307.28 24.18
478,840 854,110 996,095 437.00
2500 Cost of Goods Sold
Purchase 438,711,670 1,003,143,671
Raw Materigls consumption (Actual) (Note - 25.01) 355,841,830| | 846,772,577
Overhead B2 869840 | 156,371,094
Opening Stock of Work-in-Process 25,288,124 78,901,058
Raw Materials 23,935,284 5,083,812
Overhead 1,352.839) 3.807.245 |
463,999,794 1,082,044, 729
Closing Stock of Work-in-Process (66,808.471)  (25.288,124)
Raw Materials (66,030.271)| [ (23,935, 284)
Ovarhead {TT8,.200) (1,352 839)
397,191,323 1,056,756,605
Underi{Cver) Absorbed Production Overhaad (Mole - 25.02) 65,812 903 756,456
Cost of Cables Manufactured 463,004,226 1,057,513,091
Cost of Drums 9,030,552 67,340,916
Reaw Materials 8,108,304 51,085,898
Orsarhaad g2 244 B,263.018
Production Cost with Drums 472,034,778 1,114,863.007
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 52,705 402 52,188,602
Raw Materials 46,331,321 48,298,396
Creerhead 6,374,081 3,890,206
524,740,180 1,167,051.609
Closing Stock of Finished Goods (47,999,612)  (52,705,402)
Raw Materials (47.172.296)| [ (46.331,327)
Overhead (B27.316)| | (6.374,081)
Cost of Goods Sold ATE, 740,568 1,114,346,207
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Raw Matoriale Consumplion
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 93,855,796 [ 159,915,082
Purchase During the Year (Note - 25.014) 425813.427| | 843963219
Raw Material Available for Use 519,669,223 1,003,878,301
Stock adjustment of Intermediate, Sectional and Work-n-process | (16,463,064)| [ (12,163,030
Closing Stock of Raw Materials (139,256.019) (53,855,796
Raw Material Consumed 363,950,139 897,859,475
Raw Material Consumption (Actual) 355,841,830| | 848772577
Packing Materials usad 5,108,308|| 51,086,898
363,950,138 897,859,475
Raw Materials Purchase
| Sales Quantity (M. Ton) || Balance (in BDT) |
P [ 30aun-19 ][ 30dunts || 30dun1s || 30duns |
Aluminium Rod 99718 249864 | [ 191.062478|[ 511432699
Copper Rod 20543 104,44 | | 190,566,093(| 119,514,948
Chalk powder - 100,00 - 4,536,483
DoP 100.00 50.00 16,118,568 7,190,139
PVC Resin 50.00 224,00 4436,502|| 29545815
Cablec 500 - 4 548613 -
Paraffin Wax 5.00 835,000
Gum Cotton Tape 1.00 1,732 310
Copper Tape 1.00 . 1,669,932 .
Steel strips & steel flat wire 15.00 15.00 2,287,004 1,855,930
Conducting Tape 1.00 - B56,411 -
ACSR Core wire . 1,086 22 ~|| 4103387927
Calcined Clay N-501 6.35 - 1,250,553 -
Others 0.55 5.72 47,850 2,258,750
Scrap & Wastage - - 10,667,431
1,477.51 417402 415411494 790,500,121
Packing Materials - 10,401,833 53,373,008
1.477.51 4,174.02 425 813,427 843,963,219
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| Material Quantity (M. Ton) | Balance (in BDT .
Particulars | 30-dun-19 || 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-19 | 30-Jun-18 |
25,018 Raw Materials Consumption (Actual)

Copper Rod 2543 154 44 190,568,093 118 614 948
Alurninium Rod B33.68 290819 | | 130,353,302 || 590,013,744
FVC Resin 148.00 227.00 16,705,352 27.873.135
DOP GE.00 10260 10,523,700 16,381,070
ACER Core Wire a97.27 1,106.54 2,591,400 &9,130,721
Othars 080 1.04 154 925 145,751

Calcinad Clay M-501 0.48 - B4 692 -
Chalk Powder 58.00 82,00 2,037 400 3,504 083
Stabilizer .00 12.00 1,673,100 2,230,800
Soot Paste 2.34 4.45 652,246 1,113,260
Tetandioxide 0.20 028 368,842 77.813
Cablec 206 1.18 2034 475 g4 381
Paraffin Wax 1.60 240 261,847 354 938
Gum Cofton Tape 0.38 0.73 649,572 1,137,536
Soft PVYC Tape - Q.02 17 548 2,838
Copper Tape 028 1.67 1,027 539 1,248,299
Stewl Flat, Wire & Steel Strip 14.37 28.33 2,049,483 4,554 004
Conducting Tapa 0.03 0.13 25,693 216,591
Pigrent 010 017 77,069 201,594

Scrap and Wastage . - 10,440,806 -
1,332 M 4,773.03  3T2304894  B58,93560T
Facking Materials - - 8,108,308 51,086,698
1,332.71 477303 380413202 910,022 505

25.01C Comparative analysis of Raw Materials Consumption
Copper Rod PN.C& Aluminum Red || Core Wire

Particulars ) Other (%) || %) I (%)

Domestic Cables 6260 Ir4n - -

LT Power Cables T1.75 2825 - -

HT Power Cables 28.20 71.80 - -
ACSR - - 67.90 3210

®
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25.02 Underf{Owver) Absorbed Production Overhead

Salary, Wages and Alowances (Note - 25.024)
Dither Service Benefits (Nofe -25.028)
Daily Basis Employes

Electricity expenses

GGas, Fus afc,

Consumabla Sioms & Tools

Repair & Maintenance

Insurance Premium

Depreciation (Annexure - A)
Advertisement & Publicity

Travelling & Conveyance

Stationenas

Unifonm and kits

Medical Expanses

Cantesan

Telephone

Testing Expenses

Milk Expensas

Factory Clearing & Sanftaton
License & Renawal

Training Expansas

Emertalnment Expanses

Books & newspaper

Scholarship & Award

Carrying Charge

IS0 Expenses

Compensation for accidant

Computar

Washing expenses

Honorium of Tender Valuaton Committas

Dwer Applied of Overhead

Salary, Wages and Allowances
Basic Salary & Wages

Housa Rent allowancas

Leave Pay & Gratuity

Bonus

Dearnass Allowancs

Menw yaar Alowanco

Education Allowance

(<}
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500 III::W

OF 669,239 102800452
9,172 506 12.844 877
6,480,573 7.245401
7,493,022 9580737

712,088 1,778,900
1,638,081 1,799,766
3,620,869 6,597,793
2,112 688 2,112,818
7,707 690 7,432,448

570,02 Tl 620

T77.005 786,334

164,956 165,831
1.370.5M1 1,380,965

ZB0OETI 302 386
4,735,790 4,930,290

13,473 27468
582,264 1,777,374
172,270 154,880
82975 132 852
22379 232374
32,072 77.854
107.734 122085
5,300 7320
150,600 164,400
22,210 23440
62420 63,650
6,250 -
28 250 44 530
2,200 2300
470,000 393,500
146,483 987 163,867,985
(BOG71,085) [163,111,489)

65,812,903 756,486

49,440,258 47,086,397

22,397 389 21,237 404

14,566,046 12,874,010
8,592 BAT 18,581,325

- 850,578

852,103 682,370
1,810,867 1,478,400

o7,669,239 102,800,482

e
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25028 Other Service Benefits

26.00

26.01

Providant Fund

Conveyance alowance

Might shift Allowance

Washing Allowance

Owver ime Allowance

Shifting Enfertainment allowance
Recreation Allowancss

Medical allowanoe

Workers' Risk Allowance

Administrative Exponses

Administrative Salary and Allowance (Note - 26.01)

Other Administralive Expenses (Note - 26.02)

Managing Director's Remuneration & Allowances (Note - 26.03
Directors’ Remuneration & Allowances

Legal Expenses (Mote - 26.04)

Administrative Salary and Allowance
Basic Salary

Grafuity

Providant fund
Convayance alowance
House Rent allowancs
Washing Allowanca
Over ime Allowance
Bonus

Hight shift Allowance
Charge Allowance

HNew year Allowance
Education Allowance
Recreation Allowances
Medical allowance

T,
{c |
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3,284,023 3.272.241
451,572 434,475
554,561 G26,201
179,020 192,824
449 0497 4521935
235,600 293,480
128,780 515430

3,535,704 3,088 282
344,151 .
9,172,596 12,844,877
22,959,989 27,881,777
31,407,558 20,087 675
1,885,156 2,170,003
624, 606 1.529.691

&7 8,700 473,567
57,656,009 62,042,713
11,233,002 11,578,242
2,269 536 3513235
339,138 447 823
108,841 110,400
5178817 5,211,768
21,981 21,600
550,446 795,951
1,836,630 4,509,165
12 580 22448
20,782 101,918
166,866 184 302
351,000 354,000
37.110 131,040
T62.261 799,885
22,959,989 27,881,777




Other Administrative Expenses
Expenses for Houwsing Colony
Maintenance Expenses

Tax Expanses(Municipal & Other Revenua)

Insurance Premium (Fidelity, Group Term & Vehicles etc.)

Medical Expenses

Canteen Expenses

Postage & Telegram

Oill, Fuel & Lubricants

Travelling Allowances

Transport Rent

Telaphone

BSEC Overhead

Advarisement & Pulblicity
Stationeries

Consumabls Stores

Unifarm and kits

Recreation & Sports

Social Eminities | Picnic, Eid-E-Miladunnabi & Othar)
Company Board Mesting Expenses
Annual General Meeting Expenses
Share Office Expenseas
Subsecription{Dhaka Stock Exchanga)
Subscription{Chittagong Stock Exchange)
Contract Labouwr

Daily Basis Employes

Licanses & Ranewal

Training expénses

Entertainment Expenses
Book/Newspapar

Stipend/Reward

Washing expenses

Audit Fee (WPPF & PF)

Computer Software Expanses
Depreciation {Annexure - A)
Committea Meeting Expenses
Gardening Expenses

Pholocopy Expansas

i
{G S0 500 <2005
‘.& -

2,168,470 1,704,883
672,608 225 698
2,858,083 2,858,083
582,779 T81,632
88,657 91,966
1,030,760 1,032,260
100,429 86,265
538,31 534,842
1,286,802 1,287 240
277116 2,290 384
152,185 170,720
7,500,000 7,500,000
638,457 640,443
275,055 281,189
175,307 282 322
0,724 65,393
192,760 196,680
871,173 B84 460
398,158 606,797
1,534,808 494,412
854,153 628,738
170,000 120,000
190,225 120,000
2,287 960 2,308,550
1,611,655 1,553,760
28861 620,031
58,140 22,000
437,858 498,655
17,168 18,324
24,600 27 600
2,650 2,380
12,000 12,000
424932 451,529
1,395.048 1,379.910
292,986 93.830
1,500 19,700
4,100 =

31,407,558

20,987 675
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Z27.00

27.m

Managing Director’s Remuneration & Allowances
Basic Salary

House Rent Allowance
Bonus

Provident fund
Gratuity

Honorarium
Faliciation Allowance
Education Allowance
MNew year Allowance
Medical Allowance

Legal Expenses
16% Shara Caza

Recruitment Case

Income Tax

For Ratirermaent af Job

Appointment of Director

Swe against workers' transfer

ECL Matter o, 21472108 sue oparating

Selling and Distribution Expenses
Selling Salary & allowance (Naote - 27.01)
Distribution Expenses (Nole - 27.02)

Selling Salary and allowance
Basic Salary

Gratuity

Providaent fund
Comveyance allowance
House rent Allowanca
Washing Allowance
Drvertime

Bonus

New yoar Alowance
Dearness Allowance
Education Allowance
Recreation Allowances
Medical allowanco
Workers' Risk allowanca

Sy,
ira 50901 ;18

g17.880 BE2 T40
367,152 345,006
152,980 320,550
91, T8 BB 274
321,258 301,959
90,000 207778
1,800 1.800
. 2,500
15,295 14,306
18,000 18,000
1,985,156 2,170,003
- 88,317
55,400 21,000
322,250 251,250
. 64,500
. 48,500
T.050 -
264,000 “
675.700 473,567
11,631172|[ 13,757,653
10,370,740 | | 24,805 258
22,010,921 38,652,911
5,504,102 5,664,370
1848131 1,851,710
157 414 184 B25
26,100 32,250
2,558,649 2 Td2 27T
7.700 10,600
43,323 57,040
871,688 2,385 435
98,005 90,812
7,208 40,504
85,000 B8 900
. 67,240
312,452 341,600
8,400 .
11,631,172 13,757,653

e




27.02

29.00

Distribution Expenses

Sales Promodion

Advertisement & Publicity

Traveling Expenses

Entertalmmeant

Transpoation Expenses

Medical Expenses

Schalarship

Stalionenas

License & Renawal

Telephone

Insurance Premium

Software Expenses

Canteen Expenses

Dhaka Sakes Centre Expenses

Daily Basis Employes

Chittagong Sales Center Expenses
Fepair on office Equipmeant

Washing Expenses

BookMewspaper

Training Expenses

Posiage & Parncal

Daproeciation (Annaxure - A)

Sales Contre B.3.E.C, Dhaka Expenses
Fees [Picnic Expenses for Employers &
Employess Walfare Society of Industrial Ministry)
Sales center expenses (Main Gate, ECL)
Sales Center Expenses (Mobabpur Road, Dhaka)
Dressing

Sales Center Expenses (Sundarbon Square Market, Dhaka)
Sales Center Expenses (Rangpur)
Salas Center Expensas (Rajshahi)

Professional Fee
Statutory Awdit - Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Compliance Audit - Saifur Enavet & Associales

Dther Income

Lease of Land, Pond etc.

Recovery from House Rant

Salas of Schadules & Tender Forms

Sale of Scrap & Emply Drums

Bank Interest on Short Term Deposits
Forfeiture (Security money encashment)
Miscellaneous Received

Recedivad from Furnilure & Vehicle facdities

oy
(c

SOCOTEC
3,231,822 6,583,885
1,139 738 B14 178
313,527 314,481
53,200 76,120
1,636,163 10,531,595
20,048 41813
5,400 .
35,800 36,603
18285 8,230
22 518 11,504
1,080,606 4,006,845
25370 29,500
428,910 435670
94,345 407,078
508, 464 658,623
321,730 353,950
4,915 =
43,400 -
7,250 17,338
9,200 :
4 510 4210
264 252 255 996
376,014 400,791
- 5000
40,899 18,000
421,900 73,827
23096 421
20,000 .
159,990 -
448 400 -
10,379,749 24,895,258
103,500 10:3,500
28,750 28,750
132,250 132.250
164,848 135.920
900,350 1,006,804
281,100 272 950
494,944 -
157,185 438,373
18,123 472,650
385,066 -
68,618 71,060
2,470,233 2,397,757

A
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30.00

31.00

M.

32.00

33.00

3.1

Financial Expenses
Inlerest on Bank Owerdralt / CC Loan
Bank Charges

Prior Year Adjustrment

Prior yoars Expenses

Prior yaars Incoma (Mote - 31.01)
Closing Balance

Prior years Income

Might shift allowance

Electricity Bill (Inter Project)

Unpaid Salary & Relevant Service Benefit

e
{a 50 %01 1018
SOCOTEC

19,423 840
538,162

21 857 405
1,286 227

19,961,802

23,143,723

T03.659

(703,659)

303,727
191,614
208318

703,659

"*Managament think thal iabilities shown in respect of above mention head would not ba
required 1o pay and hence decided to show as income under the head,

Income Tax Expenses
Corporate Tax (Mote - 23.00)
Deferred Tax (Note - 7.00)

Met Assets Value Per Share (NAV)

i) Nat Assets Value (NAV) (Mote - 33.01)
i) Number of Ordinary Shares Qulstanding
iif) Net Assets Value per Share (NAV)

Net Assets Value (NAV)
i) Total Assels

i) Total Liabilities

iii) Met Assets Valus

34.00 Basic Earning Per Share

i) Nat Profit{Loss) After Tax

i) Welghted Average Mumber of

Ordinary Shares Outstanding (Note - 34.01)
i) Mumbar of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
iv) Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

v) Basle Earning Per Share (EPS) - Restated Last Yoear

2,114,046 7,421,689
(2,303,548) || (2,201,808
410,499 5,219,884
582,583,182 || 731,164,175
26,400,000 24,000,000
22.07 30.47
1677147 427 || 1,406 938,108
(1,004,554 245) | | (765,773,933)
582,503,182 731,164,175
{124 570,994) (3,574 B8B)
26,400,000 24,000,000
26,400,000 || 24,000,000
(4.72) (0.15)

. (0.14)

*** Basic Earning Par Share{EPS) has been computad by dividing nel profitiloss) after tax by
the weighted average number of share oulstanding as on 30th June, 2019 as per IAS -
33:"Eamang Per Share® and Basic Eaming Per Share for the financial year 2017-2018 has bean
restaled based on new weighted average nurmber of share outstanding in acocordance with

paragraph 64 of IAS - 33,

@




3.0

35.00

36.00

o~
E a 5001 3N

T o Weighted of Woeighted -

um average no. of| average no.

Particulars Share Outstanding |Shares at 30th||Shares at 30th

June, 2018 June, 2018

Calculation of Weighted Average Mumber of ordinary Shares

Opening Ordinary Share 24,000,000 365365 24,000,000 24,000,000

Bonus Share Issue 2,400,000 J65/365 2,400,000 -
26,400,000 26,400,000 24,000,000

Net Operating Cash Fiows Per Share (NOCFPS)

i) Net Operating Cash Flows (269.081,647) | | 50,889,898

i) Welghted Average Mumber of

Ordinary Shares Qutstanding (Note - 34.01) 26,400,000 24,000,000

Met Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS) 10.19) 2.12

"*Met operating cash flows of comparative pencd has been decreased by BDT 1,604,870.00
due to presenting effect of Payment fo WPP and Welfare Fund on statement of cash flows as
operating cash flow as per paragraph 14 of A5 - T,

Reconciliation of Net Income with Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Profiti{Loss) Before Tax [{124,160,485) | [ 1,645,195 |
Adjustments for:
Depreciation Expense 8,366,990 9,078,354
Financial Expenses 18,561, 802 23,143,723
{94,831,703) 33,867,272
Changes In Working Capital:
Imventories (89,831,061) | [ 185.957.91
Trade and Other Receivable (39,603,940) | | (59,203,584)
Current Account with Projects under BSEC {1,703,787) 3,953,889
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments (7.583.118) 3,268,282
Defined Banefit Obligations - Gratuity (5,692,196) | | (27.559,607)
Creditors and Accurals (4, 720,108) T.a70261
Current Account With BSEC 7,585,880 3,391,403
Advancas rom the Parlias (1,767 367 2847 124
Cash Generated from/{jused in) Operations (238,147,300) 153,602
mcome T P (Gossizon) fio2sss7]
Met Cash from/{used in) Operating Activities {269,081,647) 50,869,898

I
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SOCOTEC
38.00 Debt and Clakm
There was no othar debl of the company excepl ADP Loan, Quasi Equily Loan and Govl. Loan for
Manpower Equalization (Interes! Fres).
39.00 Production and Sales
| Cruantity (in MT)
Particulars IWIW
Produwcion capacily 450000 4E00000 |
Producion (arged 4 50000 4 00000
Actual production 954.11 4. 7T8.06
Sales tangel 450000 4, 00000
Actual salos 996.95 4,773.36
40.00 Going Concern Basis of Accounting
The financial stalemants heve bean prepared on 8 going concern basis, which assumas that the
Company will be able to meet the mandatory repaymant terms of the banking facilities as disclosed in
Mode 17 & 18, The Companies retained eaming stand at Th(123.457,.711) as on June 30,2019 which
inchudes BOT, (124.570,994) net loss afier tax of for the wear and, a3 at that date, curent assets
excead cument liablites. Besides that the company has sustainable products, debts with excelkent
repayment reconds, pasitive key financlal ratios, relabiity in payment of cbillgations, excellent corporate
environment and emploves satisfaction, The Companies sales position compared with previous year
has been faling dus 1o nol getting adequme orders frarm govemment onganizalion and not able 1o
sustain in Direct Purchase Mathod (DPM) and Open Tender Mathad (OTM) salas with other compatitor
in case of price of product. In subsequent financial year, the company have made a contract with
Bangladesh Rural Ebactriication Board for supplying 10,110 Km of Wire which will generate revenue of
BOT 464,070,080.00 Managemant acknowiedges thal uncerainty remains over the Compamy’s ability
1o meet its funding requirements and o refinance or repay its banking faciliies as they fall due, In that
particubar circumstance, management has a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequale
ressurces 1o continue in operational existence for the loreseeable fulure.
41.00  Mational Exéhéquer Payment
Note Amau
|| e | Wdun18 || 3o-unie |
impart Duty 2662, 4,575,
Advance Payrment of Val 75,524 424 183,662,045
Advance Payment of Income Tax 30,934 257 102,933 052
149,120,744 IE1 170,170
"During the vear the company pald amounting BOT 148,120,744 to the govemment reasury a5 vanows Duty,
4200  Salary & Alowances of Staff & Officers (Para-3 Schedule XL Part 1)
Myrmber of Emgloyes
Salary Range Head Office/Factory "Dhaika Snare OFice and Saks Canter
[Monifily) Dficer | St | Waorker Officar | St | Worker
Beliow- BDT 3000 - - - - - -
Above - BOT 3000 44 =1 141 4 i
30th June, 2010 48 T 141 4 [ -
30th June, 2018 = 32 152 3 L] =
43.00  Payment Information to Director: Para-4 of Schedule X1, Part Il of Companies Act 1994
i) Aggregate Amownt OFf Remuneration Paid to all Directors
R — Payment Types " ms:';u. . F‘ g':&ama
Directors ” Board Mesting ‘l 587,357 1,285,283
Directors Comimittes Masling -
| Lhrpchors Co 3? 245 £44 408 |

@ 1,520,601 I!I
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ii) Attendance Status of Director in Board Meatings

Dwring the wear endad 30th June, 2019, nine {8) board maelings were hald. The atbendad status of all

maetings are as follows
Name of the Director Position Meating Held Attendance
Mr. Mizanur Rahman Chairman 9 L)
[Mr, A KM Shammaud Aregfin | Independent Director 9 8
Iir, Md. Mostafa Kamal Indepandant Director ] 3
Mr. 5.0, Zafar Sadeque 3 3
| Mrs. Shanaj Parin Dirgctor 9 )
| Engr. Ushamay Chakrma Managng Direclor 9 ]
Mr. Md. Shamsur Riahman Dirachor T 4
. Md. Emdadul Haque Diracior 5 4
Mr. Md, A.S. Shahudul Hague Bubul Diractor 3 3
Mir. Mid. Mofizur Rakmaan ] ]
Mr. Md. Mozibar Rahman Dirachor 7 ]
4400 Other Disclosura
44,04 Number of Employoes -
Balance (in Mo.)
CIIRA 30062019 | 30.06.2018
Number of Employeas I 230 " 247 |
230 247
44,02 Credit Facilitios
The following maximum credit facilities are availed by the company (in Grora)
| Particulars | | Sonali Bank || UCBL, Agrabad | [BAYC Baek L. rabed |
Cash Credit 30 10 10
LG 30 30 30
Bank Guaranies 20 20 20
LTR - 20 20
Total BD B0 BO

44.03

44.04

44.05

4407
44.08

Capital Expenditure Commitment

There was no capital expenditure commitment as on 308 June, 2019 of the company.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i} Contingent Liablities and Commitrments

Claim of income tax against the company 30,934 257 -

& ]

iy Contingent Assets ;| There wene no contingent Asseats as on 30th June, 2019,

Claim/Liabilities

Thera was no claim agalnst the Company acknowladge as debl as on Jth June, 2018,

Fareign Currency Eaming

Mo income ar expenses was incurmed during the year as Royalty, Technical Assistance, Professional
Advisony fea, Interest and Dividend was eamead or received in foreign currencies by the company,
Budget : Budget has been prepared during the year,

Event After the Reporting Period
The Board of Direciors in their 400th meeting held on 05th November, 2019 have recommended & 5%
Cash Dividand for the year ended 30th June. 2018 subject to approval of the shareholders in the
Annual General Mesting scheduled 1o be held on 08th February, 2020. The Financial Statements for
the year ended 30th June, 2019 do not inclede the effect of the dividend which will be accounted for in
the paricd whan the shareholders rghl to recaiva the payment in astabliskhed,

GENERAL

i} Figures appaarnng in these accounis have been rounded off io the nearest laka.

i} Previous year's phrases and amounts have been re-arranged, wharssar considersd necessary, o
conform fo the presantation for the year undar reviaw.
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